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FINANCIAL
HIGHLIGHTS

Fiscal Year
2001

2002

2004

2003

2005

(in millions, except per share amounts)

Statement of Operations Data
Net revenues
Operating income
Net income
Net income per diluted share

$357.5
98.2
68.8
0.72

$344.2
86.5
70.7
0.74

$440.8
141.9
103.5
1.09

$523.9
198.8
133.7
1.39

$571.9
224.5
157.6
1.68

Balance Sheet Data
Cash and marketable securities
Working capital
Total assets
Total stockholders’ equity

$355.5
442.7
571.5
523.7

$492.5
535.6
669.0
619.0

$643.2
681.5
815.0
750.7

$743.0
792.8
926.1
867.7

$812.3
870.7
1,026.3
956.2

Fiscal 2005 Quarter
First

Second

Fourth

Third

(in millions, except per share amounts)

Net revenues
Operating income
Net income
Net income per diluted share

$129.8
48.3
32.2
0.34

$134.6
50.9
35.9
0.38

$150.3
60.8
43.4
0.46

$157.2
64.5
46.2
0.49
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LETTER TO
STOCKHOLDERS

H.K. DESAI

FISCAL

20
05

CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER AND PRESIDENT

Fiscal year 2005 was marked by record financial
performance, market share leadership for the
Company's flagship line of SANblade® host bus
adapters, strategic partnerships to serve the
emerging market for small-to-medium businesses (SMB), an early lead in six important
markets, and recognition from the industry for
these extraordinary achievements.

Net revenue for fiscal 2005 was a record $571.9 million, up 9% from
the $523.9 million reported for fiscal 2004. Net income was a record
$157.6 million, or $1.68 per share on a diluted basis, which represented a year-over-year increase of 18%.

Setting the
FY Pace in Six
05 Markets
Now more than ever, the proliferation of SANs has
generated end-user demand for new and better
solutions. QLogic listened to its customers, delivered
innovative new products, and set the pace in fiscal
year 2005 in six markets.

Industry analysts reported that in calendar 2004, QLogic captured the
#1 position in both Fibre Channel host bus adapter revenue and port
shipments. According to Gartner, QLogic achieved 43.7% market
share for Fibre Channel host bus adapter revenue and 48.1% market
share of Fibre Channel host bus adapter port shipments.

Stackable Switches

Major storage vendors launched initiatives during fiscal 2005 targeting the emerging SMB storage networking market. Dell, EMC and
HP paved the way in the industry by introducing SMB product
lines that included SANbox® switches and SANblade host bus
adapters from QLogic. In October 2004, HP, Microsoft and QLogic
concluded two years of development by delivering a new class of
small business SAN solution that can be installed by non-SAN
experts in minutes.

Enterprise Hard Disk Controllers

In recognition of our strong financial performance, QLogic was included
in the Forbes List of 200 Best Small Companies for the sixth year in a
row. Recognizing our product innovation in fiscal 2005, the Small
Business SAN Kit developed by HP, Microsoft and QLogic was recently
awarded Product of the Year ranking from VARbusiness Magazine and
Readers Choice by Windows IT Magazine.
Entering fiscal 2006, the SAN Pro™ line of high-performance, highavailability switches and host bus adapters for large businesses will be
refreshed with 4Gb technology. The Company is also introducing
the new SAN Express™ line of simple, low-cost products designed
for the SMB market. Most important, the Company has established
leadership positions in a total of six markets: Stackable Switches,
Enterprise Hard Disk Controllers, Blade Server Switches, Fibre
Channel Host Bus Adapters, iSCSI Host Bus Adapters and iSCSI
Target ASICs, and SAN Solutions for SMBs.
By demonstrating the business, technology and market leadership
necessary for success in the storage networking market, QLogic is well
positioned to continue this momentum in fiscal 2006.
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Stackable switch technology is incorporated into approximately
two-thirds of all ethernet switches sold. The technology is expected
to have a similarly dramatic impact on the Fibre Channel market.
QLogic developed the first Fibre Channel stackable switches, the
SANbox 5000 Series, and is currently the only supplier in the market.

Providing TEC/FTEC products to two of the top three enterprise
HDD manufacturers, QLogic is the #1 independent supplier of
enterprise hard disk controllers.
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iSCSI HBAs and iSCSI Target ASICs

2004

In calendar 2004, QLogic was the revenue market share leader for
Fibre Channel HBAs, Fibre Channel Stackable Switches, Fibre
Channel Blade Server Switches and Enterprise Hard Disk Controllers.

In fiscal 2005, EMC, IBM and Network Appliance introduced iSCSI storage arrays.
QLogic SANblade is the only iSCSI host bus adapter qualified by all three of these major
storage vendors. QLogic iSCSI adapter technology is also integrated into the products of
nearly all major iSCSI array manufacturers.
SAN Solutions for SMBs

In the United States, there are estimated to be over 680,000 SMBs and a total of 3
million servers, all available for storage networking. In fiscal 2005, after almost two
years of development, HP, Microsoft and QLogic introduced a SAN for SMBs that
a technical generalist can install in minutes.

Blade Server Switches

Blade servers are the fastest-growing sector of the server
market. To address that market, QLogic delivers Fibre
Channel switches and Fibre Down™ host bus adapters. In
calendar 2004, QLogic was the market share leader. In fiscal 2005, the Company introduced SANbox switches with
three times the port density of competitive products.
Fibre Channel HBAs

The rapid growth of QLogic market share began with the
introduction of a unique single-chip architecture in 2002.
According to major market research firms, including IDC,
Gartner, and Dell'Oro Group, QLogic culminated several
years of market share gains and emerged as the #1 supplier
with its SANblade Fibre Channel host bus adapters in
calendar 2004.

The HP MSA1000 Small Business SAN Kit. The result
of a collaborative effort between HP, Microsoft and QLogic.

QLogic set the pace
in fiscal year 2005 by
achieving leadership
in six markets
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PART I
Item 1. Business
Introduction
QLogic Corporation was organized as a Delaware corporation in 1992. Our principal executive oÇces are
located at 26650 Aliso Viejo Parkway, Aliso Viejo, California 92656, and our telephone number at that
location is (949) 389-6000. Our Internet address is www.qlogic.com. Our periodic and current reports,
together with any amendments to these reports, are available free of charge on our website as soon as
reasonably practicable after such reports are electronically Ñled with, or furnished to, the Securities and
Exchange Commission.
Unless the context indicates otherwise, ""we,'' ""our,'' ""us'' and the ""Company'' each refer to QLogic
Corporation and its subsidiaries.
All references to years refer to our Ñscal years ended April 3, 2005, March 28, 2004 and March 30, 2003,
as applicable, unless the calendar years are speciÑed. All references to share and per share data have been
restated to reÖect our stock splits.
Overview
We design and develop storage networking infrastructure components sold to original equipment
manufacturers, or OEMs, and distributors. We produce hard disk controller chips, or HDCs, tape controller
chips, enclosure management chips, host bus adapters, or HBAs, Fibre Channel blade switches, Fibre
Channel stackable switches and other fabric switches that provide the connectivity infrastructure for storage
networks. We serve our customers with solutions based on various storage connectivity technologies including
Fibre Channel, Small Computer Systems Interface, or SCSI, and Internet SCSI, or iSCSI.
Customers, Markets and Applications
Our products are sold directly to OEMs and through our authorized distributors. Our customers rely on
our storage area network, or SAN, infrastructure technology to deliver storage solutions to information
technology professionals in virtually every business sector.
Our technology is found primarily in server, workstation, storage subsystem and hard disk drive solutions
targeted at:
‚ Small, medium and large enterprises with critical business data requirements.
‚ Business applications requiring high-performance or networked storage solutions, which include:
‚ Data warehousing, data mining and online transaction processing;
‚ Media-rich environments such as Ñlm/video, broadcast, medical imaging and computer-aided
design, or CAD, and computer-aided manufacturing, or CAM;
‚ Server clustering, high-speed backup and data replication.
Our products are incorporated in a large number of solutions from OEM customers, including Cisco
Systems, Inc., Dell Computer Corporation, EMC Corporation, Fujitsu Limited, Hitachi, Hewlett-Packard
Company, International Business Machines Corporation, Network Appliance, Inc., Quantum Corporation,
Storage Technology Corporation, Sun Microsystems, Inc. and many others. For information regarding our
major customers and their impact on our revenues, see Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations, included in Part II, Item 7 of this report.
Alliance Relationships
To ensure interoperability within the SAN, we work closely with independent hardware vendors and
software vendors, as well as developers and integrators who create, test, and evaluate complementary storage
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networking products. We have key alliance relationships with Cisco Systems, Inc., Microsoft Corporation,
VERITAS Software Corporation, Computer Associates International, Inc., Legato Systems, Inc. and
McDATA Corporation.
Storage Industry
According to IDC, 2004 enterprise storage capacity shipments in SANs grew by 69% over 2003 reaching
a record 316,200 Terabytes (TBs). The IDC report forecasts that capacity shipped in SANs will increase to
over 3,000,000 TBs by 2008.
The rapid growth in storage requirements is being driven by several key factors. Data retention, as a result
of expanding compliance and regulatory requirements, will increasingly drive the capacity needs for businesses
of all sizes. Remote replication is an application which will not only increase the demand for capacity but will
also expand the requirement for Fibre Channel to iSCSI bridge technology. Disk-based-back-up and virtual
disk are two capacity oriented applications that are increasingly popular due to the availability of low-cost,
high-capacity Serial Advanced Technology Attachment, or SATA, drives in enterprise storage subsystems.
Both applications address compliance related, rapid recovery requirements. Since these applications are much
more eÇcient if shared among many servers, the implementation is likely to be in a shared SAN environment.
Rich-media will continue to drive signiÑcant capacity expansion throughout the next few years. Digital video,
voice and content rich documents are expected to drive demand in both the enterprise and small and medium
sized business, or SMB, markets.
New Markets
While storage capacity and revenue opportunities will continue to expand in North America, storage
growth is expected to grow even more rapidly in emerging countries such as Russia, China and India. In a
manner analogous to the way emerging countries moved ahead of land line infrastructure by deploying wireless
technology, storage implementations in emerging countries will tend to move ahead of older direct attached
infrastructures by deploying storage networks from the start. Over the next several years these emerging
markets are expected to oÅer attractive expansion opportunities.
Another emerging SAN market is the medium sized business. Analysts estimate that the number of
medium sized businesses, companies with between 100 and 1,000 employees, exceeds 500,000. Over 90% of
these companies still deploy direct attached or server based storage. These companies have the same issues
with compliance, replication, recovery and data expansion as do large enterprises. Increasingly these
companies are looking to SANs designed for SMBs as a solution. During 2004 and early 2005, SMB speciÑc
solutions from Dell, EMC, HP, IBM and Sun have been brought to market. These solutions, along with
management software that simpliÑes the installation and management of SANs, are targeted at this emerging
base of SAN prospects. Both Fibre Channel- and iSCSI-based solutions are expected to Ñnd acceptance in
these markets in the future.
New Technologies
New technologies are expected to drive new applications which will also drive storage capacity
requirements. iSCSI, which has been slow to take-oÅ as a technology, has Ñnally started shipping from major
storage vendors. The iSCSI storage subsystems are targeted at the emerging SMB SAN market. Many of
these subsystems are expected to be deployed as direct attached storage initially and later converted to SAN
as familiarity with the new management capabilities increases.
We expect server vendors to begin shipping products using Serial Attached SCSI, or SAS, technology in
2006. The advantage of SAS technology in servers is the ability to support both low-cost, high-capacity
SATA, as well as performance-oriented SAS hard disk drives.
In 2005, Fibre Channel 4Gb solutions began entering the market. Based on recent experience with the
transition from 1Gb to 2Gb Fibre Channel products, it is expected that 4Gb products will take anywhere from
12 to 18 months to complete the transition.
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Blade servers continue to evolve into higher-performance and more Öexible application environments.
Based on IDC data from 2004, blade servers continue to be the fastest growing server segment. A large
percentage of blade servers are shipped with Fibre Channel technology making Fibre Channel blade switches
the fastest growing segment of the Fibre Channel switch market.
Our SAN Solutions
Our ability to serve the storage industry stems from our highly leveraged product line that addresses
virtually every connection point in a SAN infrastructure solution. On the server side of the SAN, we provide
enclosure management products, HBA technology on the motherboard (""Fibre DownTM'' technology),
baseboard management solutions, and Fibre Channel and iSCSI HBAs. Connecting servers to storage, we
provide the network infrastructure with a full suite of Fibre Channel switches. On the storage side of the
network, we provide controller chips for redundant array of inexpensive disks, or RAID, storage systems.
These include Fibre Channel host port connections and RAID controller to Fibre Channel and SCSI disk
drive port connections. In addition, we are an independent designer, developer and supplier of enterprise SCSI
and Fibre Channel disk controllers.
One of our key strategies has been to provide our customers with solutions that simplify their product
design requirements. Complete storage networking solutions that are pre-tested and easy to install signiÑcantly
reduce the critical implementation and time-to-market eÅort for OEMs. Today, our SAN infrastructure
components are found in solutions from most major server and storage OEMs worldwide.
Product Overview
We design and supply storage network infrastructure components for many of the world's largest server
and storage subsystem manufacturers. We also sell storage network infrastructure solutions through distributor
channels. Our products, whether integrated into an OEM system or delivered directly via a distributor, are
used by small, medium and large enterprises, and companies that have a variety of information technology
environments.
Our products include our SANbladeTM HBAs and SANboxTM Fibre Channel Switches. Our Fibre
Channel HBAs support SCSI protocol, Internet Protocol, or IP, Virtual Interface, or VI, and FICON
protocol. Our iSCSI HBAs support internet SCSI protocol. In addition, we design and supply controller chips
used in hard disk drives and tape drives as well as enclosure management and baseboard management chip
solutions that monitor the health of the physical environment within a server or storage enclosure.
Sales and Marketing
We market and distribute our products through OEMs and our direct sales organization supported by
Ñeld sales and systems engineering personnel. In addition, we utilize a network of independent manufacturers'
representatives and regional and international distributors.
In national and in certain international markets, we maintain both a direct sales force to serve our large
OEM customers and multiple outside representatives that are focused on medium-sized and emerging
accounts. We maintain a focused business development and outbound marketing organization to assist, train,
equip and augment the sales organizations of our major OEM customers and their respective reseller
organizations and partners. In 2004, we opened a sales oÇce in Taiwan to support both customers and partners
in the Asia-PaciÑc region. For information regarding revenue from independent customers by geographic area,
see Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, included in
Part II, Item 7 of this report.
We work with our large peripheral and computer system manufacturer customers during their design
cycles. We support these customers with applications and system design support and services, as well as
training classes and seminars conducted both in the Ñeld and from our oÇces in Aliso Viejo and Roseville,
California, Eden Prairie, Minnesota, and in the United Kingdom.
3

Our sales eÅorts are focused on establishing and developing long-term relationships with our OEM
customers. The sales cycle typically begins with one of our product designs being selected as a component in a
potential customer's computer system or data storage peripheral. Then, we work closely with the customer to
integrate our components with the customer's current and next generation products or platforms. The time to
product shipment can typically range from six to eighteen months.
In addition to sales and marketing eÅorts, we actively participate with industry organizations relating to
the development and acceptance of industry standards. We collaborate with peer companies through comarketing activities, collateral development, joint training, road tours and cooperative testing and certiÑcations. Finally, to ensure and promote multi-vendor interoperation, we maintain interoperability certiÑcation
programs and testing laboratories.
Engineering and Development
Our industry is subject to rapid and regular technological change. Our ability to compete depends upon
our ability to continually design, develop and introduce new products that take advantage of market
opportunities and address emerging standards. Our strategy is to leverage our substantial base of architectural
and systems expertise to address a broad range of input/output, or I/O, and SAN solutions.
We are engaged in the design and development of Fibre Channel switches; switch components; and
iSCSI and Fibre Channel I/O controllers and HBAs. We also design and develop SCSI, Fibre Channel and
SAS hard disk drive controllers and management controllers used in storage peripherals, server enclosures and
circuit boards.
We continue to invest heavily in research and development to expand our capabilities to address the
emerging technologies in the rapid evolution of the storage networking industry. During Ñscal 2005, 2004 and
2003, we incurred engineering and development expenses of $95.9 million, $87.8 million and $81.3 million,
respectively.
Backlog
Our sales are made primarily pursuant to standard purchase orders for the delivery of products. Because
industry practice allows customers to cancel or change orders with limited advance notice, we believe that
backlog at any particular date is not a reliable indicator of our future revenue levels.
Competition
The markets for SAN infrastructure components are highly competitive and characterized by short
product life cycles, price erosion, rapidly changing technology, frequent product performance improvements
and evolving industry standards. We believe the principal competitive factors in our industry include:
‚ time-to-market;
‚ product quality, reliability and performance;
‚ price;
‚ new product innovation;
‚ customer relationships;
‚ design capabilities;
‚ customer service and technical support; and
‚ interoperability of SAN components.
We believe that we compete favorably with respect to each of these factors
Due to the broad array of components required in the SAN infrastructure, we compete with several
companies. In the Fibre Channel HBA market, our primary competitor is Emulex Corporation. In the
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iSCSI HBA market, our primary competitor is Adaptec, Inc. Our switch products compete primarily with
Brocade Communications Systems, Inc., Cisco Systems, Inc. and McDATA Corporation.
There are two markets in the semiconductor controller business. The Ñrst market is associated with server
and storage controller interfaces. In this market, our primary competitors are Adaptec, Inc., Agilent
Technologies, Inc. and LSI Logic Corporation. The second market relates to controllers for enterprise disk
drives where our primary competitor is LSI Logic Corporation.
Finally, our enclosure and baseboard management semiconductor controllers compete primarily with
Vitesse Semiconductor Corporation and Hitachi, Ltd.
Manufacturing
We use outside suppliers and foundries to manufacture our semiconductor chips, HBAs and switches.
This approach allows us to avoid the high costs of owning, operating and constantly upgrading wafer
fabrication and assembly facilities. As a result, we focus our resources on product design and development,
quality assurance, sales and marketing, and supply chain management. Prior to the sale of our semiconductor,
switch and HBA products, Ñnal tests are performed on the products, including tests required under our
ISO 9001 CertiÑcation. We also provide fabrication process reliability tests and conduct failure analysis to
conÑrm the integrity of our quality assurance procedures.
Our semiconductors are currently manufactured by a number of domestic and oÅshore foundries. Our
major semiconductor suppliers are Samsung Semiconductor, Inc., LSI Logic Corporation, Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company, International Business Machines Corporation and Agere Systems Inc. Most
of our products are manufactured using 0.25, 0.18 or 0.13 micron process technology. Newer technologies
using 90 nanometer process technologies are currently under development. In the past, we have experienced
some diÇculties in shifting to smaller geometry process technologies or new manufacturing processes, which
resulted in reduced manufacturing yields, delays in product deliveries and increased expenses. We may face
similar diÇculties, delays and expenses as we continue to transition our products to smaller geometry
processes.
We depend on foundries to allocate a portion of their foundry capacity suÇcient to meet our needs and to
produce products of acceptable quality and with satisfactory manufacturing yields in a timely manner. These
foundries fabricate products for other companies and, in certain cases, manufacture products of their own
design. We do not have long-term agreements with any of these foundries; we purchase both wafers and
Ñnished chips on a purchase order basis. Therefore, the foundries generally are not obligated to supply
products to us for any speciÑc period, in any speciÑc quantity or at any speciÑc price, except as may be
provided in a particular purchase order. We work with our existing foundries, and intend to qualify new
foundries, as needed, to obtain additional manufacturing capacity. However, there can be no assurance that we
will be able to maintain our current foundry relationships or obtain additional capacity.
We currently purchase our semiconductor products from foundries either in Ñnished form or wafer form.
We use subcontractors to assemble our semiconductor products purchased in wafer form, and to assemble our
switches and HBA products. In the assembly process for our semiconductor products, the silicon wafers are
separated into individual die, which are then assembled into packages and tested. For our HBA products, we
use third party suppliers for material procurement and assembly in a turnkey model. Following the assembly of
our semiconductor and HBA products, our products are further tested and inspected prior to shipment to our
customers. For our switch products, we use third party suppliers for material procurement, management,
assembly and test processes.
Most component parts used in our HBA products are standard oÅ-the-shelf items, which are, or can be,
obtained from more than one source. We select suppliers on the basis of technology, manufacturing capacity,
quality and cost. Whenever possible and practicable, we strive to have at least two manufacturing locations for
each HBA, switch and chip product. Nevertheless, our reliance on third-party manufacturers involves risks,
including possible limitations on availability of products due to market abnormalities, geopolitical instability,
unavailability of or delays in obtaining access to certain product technologies, and the absence of complete
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control over delivery schedules, manufacturing yields and total production costs. The inability of our suppliers
to deliver products of acceptable quality and in a timely manner or our inability to procure adequate supplies
of our products could have a material adverse eÅect on our business, Ñnancial condition and results of
operations.
Intellectual Property
While we have a number of patents issued and additional patent applications pending in the
United States, Canada, Europe and Asia, we rely primarily on our trade secrets, trademarks and copyrights to
protect our intellectual property. We attempt to protect our proprietary information through conÑdentiality
agreements and contractual provisions with our customers, suppliers, employees and consultants, and through
other security measures. Although we intend to protect our rights vigorously, there can be no assurance that
these measures will be successful. In addition, the laws of certain countries in which our products are or may
be developed, manufactured or sold, including various countries in Asia, may not protect our products and
intellectual property rights to the same extent as the laws of the United States, or at all.
While our ability to compete may be aÅected by our ability to protect our intellectual property, we believe
our technical expertise and ability to introduce new products on a timely basis at competitive prices will be
more important in maintaining our competitive position than protection of our intellectual property.
We have received notices of claimed infringement of intellectual property rights in the past. There can be
no assurance that third parties will not assert additional claims of infringement of intellectual property rights
against us with respect to existing and future products. In the event of a patent or other intellectual property
dispute, we may be required to expend signiÑcant resources to defend such claims, develop non-infringing
technology or to obtain licenses to the technology which is the subject of the claim. There can be no assurance
that we would be successful in such development or that any such license would be available on commercially
reasonable terms, if at all. In the event of litigation to determine the validity of any third party's claims, such
litigation could result in signiÑcant expense to us, and divert the eÅorts of our technical and management
personnel, whether or not such litigation is determined in our favor.
Employees
We had 847 employees as of April 3, 2005. We believe our future prospects will depend, in part, on our
ability to continue to attract, train, motivate, retain and manage skilled engineering, sales, marketing and
executive personnel. Our employees are not represented by a labor union. We believe that our relations with
our employees are good.
Item 2. Properties
Our principal product development, operations, sales and corporate oÇces are currently located in four
buildings comprising approximately 200,000 square feet in Aliso Viejo, California. We own three of these
buildings, and have a Ñve-year lease (expiring in July 2009) for approximately 35,000 square feet of this space.
We also lease design centers in Eden Prairie, Minnesota, Austin, Texas and Roseville, California comprising
approximately 55,000 square feet, 15,000 square feet and 15,000 square feet, respectively. In April 2005, we
entered into a 42-month lease for an operations, sales and postponement facility located near Dublin, Ireland,
comprising approximately 20,000 square feet. We also maintain sales oÇces at various locations in the
United States, Europe and Southeast Asia.
Item 3. Legal Proceedings
In February 2003, Vixel Corporation Ñled suit against us in the United States District Court for the
District of Delaware (the ""First Delaware Action'') alleging infringement of a Vixel patent directed to a
method and apparatus for Fibre Channel interconnection of private loop devices. In March 2003, Vixel
amended its complaint to add two additional Vixel patents. The suit sought injunctive relief and damages in an
unspeciÑed amount.
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In December 2003, we Ñled suit against Emulex (the new parent company of Vixel) in the United States
District Court for the Central District of California (the ""California Action'') alleging that Emulex infringed
one of our patents related to a digital switch element used in Fibre Channel systems. The suit sought
unspeciÑed monetary damages as well as injunctive relief.
During December 2003, we engaged with Emulex in negotiations to settle the First Delaware Action and
the California Action. As a result of those discussions, the parties signed a document entitled ""terms of
agreement'' which the parties intended would outline the basis for a settlement agreement. In late February
2004, Emulex Ñled suit in the United States District Court for the District of Delaware (the ""Second
Delaware Action'') asking the Delaware court for declaratory relief that: (i) the patent in dispute in the
California Action was invalid and, if the patent was valid, then Emulex did not infringe the patent; and (ii) the
""terms of agreement'' was a Ñnal and binding settlement of the First Delaware Action and the California
Action.
In June 2004, we settled the First Delaware Action, the Second Delaware Action and the California
Action, and in connection with that settlement we entered into a license and settlement agreement with
Emulex. Under that agreement, (i) we licensed to Emulex the patent in dispute in the California Action;
(ii) Emulex licensed to us the patents in dispute in the First Delaware Action; (iii) we made a one-time
royalty payment to Emulex and agreed to pay royalties on certain future product sales; and (iv) each party
agreed to release all claims against the other and to the dismissal of the pending lawsuits.
Various lawsuits, claims and proceedings have been or may be instituted against us. The outcome of
litigation cannot be predicted with certainty and some lawsuits, claims and proceedings may be disposed of
unfavorably to us. Many intellectual property disputes have a risk of injunctive relief and there can be no
assurance that a license will be granted. Injunctive relief could have a material adverse eÅect on our Ñnancial
condition or results of operations. Based on an evaluation of matters which are pending or asserted, we believe
the disposition of such matters will not have a material adverse eÅect on our Ñnancial condition or results of
operations.
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
No matter was submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of Ñscal 2005.
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PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities
Principal Market and Prices
Shares of our common stock are traded and quoted on The Nasdaq National Market under the symbol
QLGC. The following table sets forth the range of high and low sales prices per share of our common stock for
each quarterly period of the two most recent Ñscal years as reported on The Nasdaq National Market.
Fiscal 2004

First QuarterÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Second Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Third Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Fourth Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

High

Low

$53.35
53.57
58.72
53.14

$36.90
41.26
46.76
40.13

Sales Prices
High
Low

Fiscal 2005

First QuarterÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Second Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Third Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Fourth Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$43.00
31.46
38.39
43.66

$25.26
21.44
27.35
33.22

Number of Common Stockholders
The approximate number of record holders of our common stock was 616 as of June 1, 2005.
Dividends
We have never paid cash dividends on our common stock and currently have no intention to do so. We
currently anticipate that we will retain all of our future earnings for use in the development and expansion of
our business and for general corporate purposes. Any determination to pay dividends in the future will be at
the discretion of our board of directors and will depend upon our operating results, Ñnancial condition and
other factors as the board of directors, in its discretion, deems relevant.
Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
In January 2005, in connection with our prior acquisition of Little Mountain Group, Inc. (LMG), we
issued approximately 179,000 shares of common stock to the former stockholders of LMG. These shares were
issued in connection with the achievement of certain performance milestones that were speciÑed at the date of
the acquisition. This transaction was exempt from registration under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended.
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
On June 30, 2004, we announced a stock repurchase program covering repurchases of up to $100 million
of our common stock. This stock repurchase program expires June 30, 2006. Set forth below is information
regarding our stock repurchases made during the fourth quarter of Ñscal year 2005 under our stock purchase
program.

Period

December 27, 2004 - January 23,
2005ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
January 24, 2005 - February 20,
2005ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
February 21, 2005 - April 3, 2005
Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Total Number of
Shares Purchased

Average Price
Paid per Share

Ì

$

Total Number of
Shares Purchased
as part of Publicly
Announced Plan

Approximate Dollar
Value of Shares that
May Yet be Purchased
Under the Plan

Ì

Ì

$60,000,000

Ì
123,950

$ Ì
$40.34

Ì
123,950

$60,000,000
$55,000,000

123,950

$40.34

123,950

$55,000,000

We had previously purchased 1,312,350 shares under the program.
We repurchased the remaining amount authorized pursuant to the stock repurchase program, consisting
of 1,731,000 shares for an aggregate purchase price of $55.0 million, during the Ñrst quarter of Ñscal 2006.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data
The following selected Ñnancial data should be read in conjunction with Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and the consolidated Ñnancial statements and notes
thereto appearing elsewhere in this report.
April 3,
2005

Fiscal Year Ended
March 28,
March 30,
March 31,
2004
2003
2002

April 1,
2001

Statement of Operations Data
Net revenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cost of revenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 571,903
174,824

$523,860
166,294

$440,809
159,370

$344,189
133,005

$357,542
128,739

Gross proÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

397,079

357,566

281,439

211,184

228,803

Operating expenses:
Engineering and developmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Sales and marketing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
General and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Merger and related expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

95,864
59,477
17,252
Ì

87,755
52,952
18,102
Ì

81,253
44,312
14,011
Ì

69,684
38,323
16,673
Ì

56,315
36,482
14,828
22,947

Total operating expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

172,593

158,809

139,576

124,680

130,572

Operating incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Interest and other income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

224,486
17,873

198,757
16,844

141,863
17,356

86,504
19,036

98,231
18,706

Income before income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

242,359
84,763

215,601
81,928

159,219
55,746

105,540
34,814

116,937
48,168

Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 157,596

$133,673

$103,473

$ 70,726

$ 68,769

Net income per share:
Basic ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

1.70

$

1.42

$

1.11

$

0.76

$

0.76

Diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

1.68

$

1.39

$

1.09

$

0.74

$

0.72

Balance Sheet Data
Cash and cash equivalents and marketable
securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Working capital ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total stockholders' equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 812,338
870,698
1,026,340
956,183

$743,034
792,783
926,126
867,718

$643,197
681,496
815,043
750,735

$492,546
535,612
669,857
618,983

$355,483
442,702
571,497
523,702

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
This Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations should be read in
conjunction with our consolidated Ñnancial statements and related notes. This Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations also contains descriptions of our expectations regarding future
trends aÅecting our business. These forward-looking statements and other forward-looking statements made
elsewhere in this report are made in reliance upon safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements include, without limitation, descriptions of our
expectations regarding future trends aÅecting our business and other statements regarding future events or our
objectives, goals, strategies, beliefs and underlying assumptions that are other than statements of historical
fact. When used in this report, the words ""anticipates,'' ""believes,'' ""can,'' ""continue,'' ""could,'' ""estimates,''
""expects,'' ""intends,'' ""may,'' ""plans,'' ""potential,'' ""predicts,'' ""should,'' ""will'' and similar expressions or the
negative of such expressions are intended to identify these forward-looking statements. Our actual results
could diÅer materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of several
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factors, including, but not limited to those factors set forth and discussed under ""Risk Factors'' and elsewhere
in this report. In light of the signiÑcant uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking information included in
this report, the inclusion of this information should not be regarded as a representation by us or any other
person that our objectives or plans will be achieved. We undertake no obligation to update or revise these
forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
Overview
We design and supply storage network infrastructure components for many of the world's largest server
and storage subsystem manufacturers that ultimately are used by small to medium-sized enterprises and
companies that have large information technology environments. We serve customers with solutions based on
various storage area network, or SAN, technologies. Our products are currently based on Fibre Channel,
Small Computer Systems Interface, or SCSI, and Internet SCSI, or iSCSI, standards and we expect that
future products may also be based on technology standards such as Serial Attached SCSI, or SAS. We
produce the controller chips, management enclosure chips, host bus adapters, or HBAs and fabric switches
that provide the connectivity infrastructure for every size of storage network.
Our ability to serve the storage industry stems from our highly leveraged product line that addresses
virtually every connection point in a SAN infrastructure solution. On the server side of the SAN, we provide
enclosure management products, HBA technology on the motherboard (""Fibre Down'' technology), baseboard management solutions, Fibre Channel HBAs and iSCSI HBAs. Connecting servers to storage, we
provide the network infrastructure with a full suite of Fibre Channel switches. On the storage side of the
network, we provide controller chips for redundant array of inexpensive disks, or RAID, storage systems.
These include Fibre Channel host port connections and RAID controller to Fibre Channel and SCSI disk
drive port connections. In addition, we are an independent designer, developer and supplier of enterprise SCSI
and Fibre Channel disk controllers.
Our products are sold to original equipment manufacturers, or OEMs, and through our authorized
distributors. These connectivity solutions are incorporated into a variety of products from OEM customers,
including Cisco Systems, Inc., Dell Computer Corporation, EMC Corporation, Fujitsu Limited, Hitachi,
Hewlett-Packard Company, International Business Machines Corporation, Network Appliance, Inc.,
Quantum Corporation, Storage Technology Corporation, Sun Microsystems, Inc. and many others.
We maintain a Ñfty-two/Ñfty-three week Ñscal year ending on the Sunday nearest March 31. Fiscal year
2005 comprised Ñfty-three weeks, with the additional week included in the fourth Ñscal quarter. Fiscal years
2004 and 2003 each comprised Ñfty-two weeks.
Fiscal Year and Fourth Quarter Financial Highlights and Other Information
During Ñscal 2005, we established new records for annual net revenues and net income. Net revenues
during Ñscal 2005 of $571.9 million were up 9% from last year; net income of $157.6 million in Ñscal 2005
increased 18% from the prior year. The results for Ñscal 2005 were highlighted by a 12% increase in Fibre
Channel product revenues and an improvement in gross proÑt percentage of 110 basis points to 69.4%.
During the fourth quarter of Ñscal 2005, our total net revenues increased sequentially by 5% from the
third quarter of Ñscal 2005. Fibre Channel revenues during the fourth quarter increased 1%. Revenues derived
from SCSI products increased 15% sequentially during the fourth quarter due to increased demand for our
SCSI chip products. Overall, sales of our hard disk drive controller chips increased by 34% sequentially,
including strong growth in both the Fibre Channel and SCSI technologies.
Our long-term outlook for our core Fibre Channel business remains favorable. Based on a foundation of
design wins in existing markets, as well as emerging markets such as the small-to-medium business market,
we continue to expect favorable growth momentum for our Fibre Channel products.
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A summary of the key factors and signiÑcant events which impacted our Ñnancial performance during the
fourth quarter of Ñscal 2005 are as follows:
‚ Net revenues of $157.2 million for the fourth quarter of Ñscal 2005 increased sequentially by
$7.0 million, or 5%, from the $150.3 million reported in the third quarter of Ñscal 2005.
‚ Gross proÑt as a percentage of net revenues was 69.3% for the fourth quarter of Ñscal 2005, declining
50 basis points from the 69.8% reported in the third quarter of Ñscal 2005. This change in our gross
proÑt percentage was attributable to product mix. Although we experienced an increase in our gross
proÑt percentage for Ñscal 2005, we continue to expect downward pressure on our gross proÑt
percentage and there can be no assurance that we will be able to maintain our gross proÑt percentage
consistent with historical trends and it may decline in the future.
‚ Operating income as a percentage of net revenues was 41.0% for the fourth quarter of Ñscal 2005
compared to 40.5% in the third quarter of Ñscal 2005.
‚ Net income of $46.2 million, or $0.49 per diluted share, increased sequentially 6% from the
$43.4 million, or $0.46 per diluted share, in the third quarter of Ñscal 2005.
‚ During the fourth quarter of Ñscal 2005, we repurchased $5.0 million of our common stock in the open
market under our corporate stock repurchase program.
‚ Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments of $812.3 million at April 3, 2005 increased
$44.2 million from the balance at the end of the third quarter of Ñscal 2005. During the fourth quarter,
we generated $60.4 million of cash from operations.
‚ Working capital of $870.7 million at April 3, 2005 increased $48.6 million during the fourth quarter
primarily due to our net income and the related cash generated from operations.
‚ Accounts receivable was $63.5 million as of April 3, 2005, compared to $76.5 million at December 26,
2004. Days sales outstanding (DSO) in receivables as of April 3, 2005 decreased to 40 days from
46 days as of December 26, 2004. Our accounts receivable and DSO are primarily aÅected by the
linearity of shipments within the quarter and collections performance. Based on our customers'
procurement models and our current customer mix, we expect that DSO will range between 45 and
55 days during Ñscal 2006. There can be no assurance that we will be able to maintain our DSO
consistent with historical trends and it may increase in the future.
‚ Inventories were $29.6 million as of April 3, 2005, compared to $24.3 million as of December 26, 2004.
Our annualized inventory turns in the fourth quarter of Ñscal 2005 of 6.0 turns declined from the
7.5 turns in the third quarter of Ñscal 2005, principally due to the increase in inventories related to the
buildup to satisfy customer requirements, including the expected level of customer demand from our
hubs at the end of the fourth quarter.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Net Revenues
A summary of the components of our net revenues is as follows:
2005

2004
(In millions)

2003

Net revenues:
Fibre Channel products ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
SCSI productsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$448.4
116.3
7.2

$399.3
118.8
5.8

$305.6
132.5
2.7

Total net revenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$571.9

$523.9

$440.8

Percentage of net revenues:
Fibre Channel products ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
SCSI productsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

79%
20
1

76%
23
1

69%
30
1

Total net revenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

100%

100%

100%

The global marketplace for SANs continues to expand in response to the information storage requirements of enterprise business environments, as well as the emerging market for SAN-based solutions for small
and medium sized business. This market expansion has resulted in increased volume shipments of our Fibre
Channel products. However, the SAN market has been characterized by rapid advances in technology and
related product performance, which has generally resulted in declining average selling prices over time. Our
revenues have generally been favorably aÅected by increases in volume shipments (as a result of market
expansion and increases in market share) and the release of new products, which tend to have higher average
selling prices than the products they are replacing. The favorable eÅect on our revenues as a result of increases
in volume has been partially oÅset by the impact of declining prices.
Our net revenues are derived primarily from the sale of Fibre Channel and SCSI-based products. We also
license certain designs and receive royalty revenues and non-recurring engineering fees. Net revenues for Ñscal
2005 increased $48.0 million, or 9%, from Ñscal 2004. The increase was the result of a $49.1 million, or 12%,
increase in Fibre Channel product revenues, due principally to a 43% increase in shipments of Fibre Channel
HBAs compared to the prior year. This volume increase was partially oÅset by lower average selling prices.
The increase in Fibre Channel product revenues was partially oÅset by a $2.5 million, or 2%, decrease in sales
of SCSI products. We continue to expect sales of SCSI products to decrease primarily due to the transition in
our hard disk drive controller product line from SCSI to SAS technology. Net revenues for Ñscal 2005
included $7.2 million of other revenue, compared to $5.8 million of other revenue recorded in the prior year.
Other revenue includes iSCSI product revenues, royalties, non-recurring engineering fees and service fees.
Other revenues are unpredictable and we do not expect them to be signiÑcant to our overall revenues.
Net revenues for Ñscal 2004 increased $83.1 million, or 19%, from Ñscal 2003. The increase was primarily
the result of a $93.7 million, or 31%, increase in Fibre Channel product revenues, due principally to increased
shipments of HBAs and switches, which volume increases aggregated 53% and 59%, respectively. These
volume increases were partially oÅset by lower average selling prices. The increase in Fibre Channel net
revenues was partially oÅset by a $13.7 million decrease in sales of SCSI products, primarily due to the
continued technology transition in our hard disk drive controller product line. Net revenues for Ñscal 2004
included $5.8 million of other revenues, compared to $2.7 million of other revenues recorded in the prior year.
A small number of our customers account for a substantial portion of our net revenues, and we expect
that a limited number of customers will continue to represent a substantial portion of our net revenues for the
foreseeable future. Our top ten customers accounted for 80%, 78% and 81% of net revenues during Ñscal 2005,
2004 and 2003, respectively.
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A summary of our customers, including their manufacturing subcontractors, that represent 10% or more
of our net revenues during each of the Ñscal years is as follows:
2005

Fujitsu ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
IBM ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Sun MicrosystemsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Hewlett-Packard ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Hitachi ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

16%
12%
11%
11%
*

2004

2003

14%
*
15%
*
*

18%
*
17%
*
11%

* Less than 10% of net revenues.
We believe that our major customers continually evaluate whether or not to purchase products from
alternative or additional sources. Additionally, customers' economic and market conditions frequently change.
Accordingly, there can also be no assurance that a major customer will not reduce, delay or eliminate its
purchases from us. Any such reduction, delay or loss of purchases could have a material adverse eÅect on our
business, Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
Export revenues (primarily to PaciÑc Rim countries) for Ñscal 2005 of $341.5 million increased
$48.9 million, or 17%, from Ñscal 2004, including a $26.7 million increase in the Asia-PaciÑc region and a
$19.7 million increase in Europe. Export revenues in Ñscal 2004 of $292.6 million increased $53.9 million, or
23%, from Ñscal 2003, primarily due to increased sales of Fibre Channel HBAs in the United Kingdom and
the Asia-PaciÑc region. As a percentage of net revenues, export revenues accounted for 60%, 56% and 54% in
Ñscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Export revenues are denominated in U.S. dollars.
Revenues by geographic area are presented based upon the country of destination. No other country
represented 10% or more of net revenues for any of the Ñscal years presented. Net revenues by geographic area
are as follows:

United StatesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Japan ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
United Kingdom ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Rest of world ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2005

2004
(In millions)

2003

$230.4
87.4
54.7
199.4

$231.3
133.2
57.8
101.6

$202.1
130.1
31.8
76.8

$571.9

$523.9

$440.8

Gross ProÑt
Gross proÑt represents net revenues less cost of revenues. Cost of revenues consists primarily of the cost
of purchased products (including silicon chips from third-party manufacturers), assembly and test services,
and costs associated with product procurement, inventory management and product quality. A summary of our
gross proÑt and related percentage of net revenues is as follows:
2005

Gross proÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Percentage of net revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2004
(In millions)

2003

$397.1
$357.6
$281.4
69.4%
68.3%
63.8%

Gross proÑt for Ñscal 2005 increased $39.5 million or 11%, from gross proÑt for Ñscal 2004. The gross
proÑt percentage for Ñscal 2005 increased 110 basis points from the prior year to 69.4%. The increase in gross
proÑt percentage during Ñscal 2005 compared to Ñscal 2004 was due primarily to favorable shifts in product
mix and technology mix, including increased sales of higher margin Fibre Channel products. In addition, the
gross proÑt percentage was favorably aÅected by cost eÇciencies realized from the increase in production
during Ñscal 2005.
14

During Ñscal 2004, gross proÑt increased $76.2 million or 27%, from gross proÑt for Ñscal 2003. The gross
proÑt percentage for Ñscal 2004 increased 450 basis points from the prior year to 68.3%. The increase in gross
proÑt percentage during for Ñscal 2004 compared to Ñscal 2003 was due primarily to favorable shifts in product
mix and technology mix, including increased sales of higher margin Fibre Channel products. In addition, the
gross proÑt percentage was favorably aÅected by cost eÇciencies realized from the increase in production and
improved inventory management during Ñscal 2004.
Our ability to maintain our current gross proÑt percentage can be signiÑcantly aÅected by factors such as
the results of our investment in engineering and development activities, supply costs, the worldwide
semiconductor foundry capacity, the mix of products shipped, competitive price pressures, the timeliness of
volume shipments of new products, the level of royalties received and our ability to achieve manufacturing
cost reductions. We anticipate that it will be increasingly diÇcult to reduce manufacturing costs. Also, royalty
revenues have been irregular or unpredictable. As a result of these and other factors, it may be diÇcult to
maintain our gross proÑt percentage consistent with historical trends and it may decline in the future.
Operating Expenses
Our operating expenses are summarized in the following table:
2005

2004
(In millions)

2003

Operating expenses:
Engineering and development ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Sales and marketing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
General and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 95.9
59.5
17.2

$ 87.8
52.9
18.1

$ 81.3
44.3
14.0

Total operating expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$172.6

$158.8

$139.6

Percentage of net revenues:
Engineering and development ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Sales and marketing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
General and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

16.8%
10.4
3.0

16.7%
10.1
3.5

18.4%
10.1
3.2

Total operating expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

30.2%

30.3%

31.7%

Engineering and Development. Engineering and development expenses consist primarily of compensation and related beneÑt costs, development-related engineering and material costs, occupancy costs and
related computer support costs. Engineering and development expenses of $95.9 million for Ñscal 2005
increased $8.1 million, or 9%, from Ñscal 2004. The increase in engineering and development expenses in Ñscal
2005 was due primarily to a $5.6 million increase in compensation and related beneÑt costs as a result of
headcount increases and a $2.4 million increase in materials and outside services costs. The increase in our
headcount and associated costs during Ñscal 2005 was primarily the result of our continued development
eÅorts in support of new products. Engineering and development expenses included $5.9 million in Ñscal 2005
and $7.7 million in Ñscal 2004 of non-cash stock based compensation costs related to our acquisition of Little
Mountain Group, Inc. in January 2001. These non-cash charges ended during the fourth quarter of Ñscal 2005.
During Ñscal 2004, engineering and development expenses of $87.8 million increased $6.5 million, or 8%,
from Ñscal 2003. The increase in engineering and development expenses in Ñscal 2004 was due primarily to a
$5.1 million increase in compensation and related beneÑt costs. The increase in our headcount and associated
costs during Ñscal 2004 was primarily the result of our continued development eÅorts in support of products
based on the Fibre Channel and iSCSI technologies.
We believe continued investments in engineering and development activities are critical to achieving
future design wins, expansion of our customer base and revenue growth opportunities. As a result of continued
and increasing costs associated with new product development, we expect engineering and development
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expenses will continue to increase in the future, excluding the non-cash stock based compensation costs noted
above.
Sales and Marketing. Sales and marketing expenses consist primarily of compensation and related
beneÑt costs, sales commissions, promotional activities and travel for sales and marketing personnel. Sales and
marketing expenses of $59.5 million for Ñscal 2005 increased $6.6 million, or 12%, from Ñscal 2004. The
increase in sales and marketing expenses in Ñscal 2005 was due primarily to a $3.3 million increase in
compensation and related beneÑt costs associated with the continued expansion of our sales and marketing
groups and a $2.5 million increase in promotional activities directed at increasing market awareness and
acceptance of our products.
During Ñscal 2004, sales and marketing expenses of $52.9 million increased $8.6 million, or 19%, from
Ñscal 2003. The increase in sales and marketing expenses in Ñscal 2004 was due primarily to a $3.5 million
increase in promotional activities, a $2.8 million increase in compensation and related beneÑt costs associated
with the continued expansion of our sales and marketing groups and a $1.2 million increase in travel costs in
support of new market and customer opportunities.
We believe continued investments in our sales and marketing organizational infrastructure and related
marketing programs are critical to the success of our strategy of expanding our customer base and enhancing
relationships with our existing customers. As a result, we expect sales and marketing expenses will continue to
increase in the future.
General and Administrative. General and administrative expenses consist primarily of compensation
and related beneÑt costs for executive, Ñnance, accounting, human resources, legal and information technology
personnel. Non-compensation components of general and administrative expenses include legal and other
professional fees, facilities expenses and other corporate expenses. General and administrative expenses for
Ñscal 2005 of $17.2 million decreased $0.9 million, or 5%, from Ñscal 2004. General and administrative
expenses in Ñscal 2004 included $1.8 million related to legal settlements, which did not recur in Ñscal 2005. In
addition, general and administrative expenses in Ñscal 2005 increased by $1.0 million for increases in
compensation and related beneÑt costs.
During Ñscal 2004, general and administrative expenses of $18.1 million increased $4.1 million, or 29%,
from Ñscal 2003. The increase in general and administrative expenses in Ñscal 2004 was primarily due to the
accrual of the aforementioned legal settlements totaling $1.8 million and increased legal costs aggregating
$1.2 million associated with the defense of legal proceedings.
In connection with the growth of our business, we expect general and administrative expenses will
increase in the future.
Non-Operating Income
A summary of the components of our interest and other income are as follows:
2005

Interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain (loss) on sale of marketable securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Write-down of non-marketable investmentsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2004
2003
(In millions)

$18.5
(0.6)
Ì
Ì

$15.5
1.1
Ì
0.2

$17.1
4.2
(4.0)
0.1

$17.9

$16.8

$17.4

Interest and other income for Ñscal 2005 of $17.9 million is comprised principally of interest income of
$18.5 million related to our portfolio of marketable securities. Interest income increased by $3.0 million due to
increasing yields on our portfolio of marketable securities, as well as larger investment balances. Interest and
other income for Ñscal 2005 also includes realized losses on sales of marketable securities of $0.6 million,
compared to $1.1 million of gains on sales of marketable securities in the prior year.
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During Ñscal 2004, interest and other income of $16.8 million is comprised principally of interest income
related to our portfolio of marketable securities. The $0.6 million decline in interest and other income in Ñscal
2004 from the prior year was due to a decline in investment income during Ñscal 2004, partially oÅset by the
$4.0 million of write-downs of non-marketable investments recorded in Ñscal 2003. Excluding the eÅect of the
write-downs of non-marketable securities, interest and other income decreased by $4.6 million during Ñscal
2004, primarily due to a $3.1 million reduction of gains on sales of investments from the prior year. In
addition, interest income decreased by $1.6 million due to declining yields on our portfolio of marketable
securities, partially oÅset by increased earnings due to larger investment balances.
Income Taxes
Our eÅective tax rate approximated 35% in Ñscal 2005, 38% in Ñscal 2004 and 35% in Ñscal 2003. The
decrease in the tax rate in Ñscal 2005 compared to Ñscal 2004 was due primarily to the favorable resolution of
routine tax examinations. The increase in the tax rate in Ñscal 2004 from Ñscal 2003 was due primarily to an
increase in income before income taxes, without a corresponding increase in tax beneÑts associated with
research activities and export sales. We expect upward pressure on our eÅective tax rate in Ñscal 2006 due to
investments in foreign operations and the continued reduction in beneÑts derived from both extraterritorial
income exclusion and research credits.
New Accounting Pronouncement
In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123R, ""Share-Based Payment'' which supersedes SFAS No. 123,
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 and related interpretations, and amends SFAS No. 95,
""Statement of Cash Flows''. The provisions of SFAS No. 123R are similar to those of SFAS No. 123,
however SFAS No. 123R requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock
options, to be recognized in the Ñnancial statements as compensation cost based on their fair value on the date
of grant. Fair value of share-based awards will be determined using option-pricing models (e.g. Black-Scholes
or binomial models) and assumptions that appropriately reÖect the speciÑc circumstances of the awards.
Compensation cost will be recognized over the vesting period based on the fair value of awards that actually
vest.
We will be required to choose between the modiÑed-prospective and modiÑed-retrospective transition
alternatives in adopting SFAS No. 123R. Under the modiÑed-prospective transition method, compensation
cost would be recognized in Ñnancial statements issued subsequent to the date of adoption for all shared-based
payments granted, modiÑed or settled after the date of adoption, as well as for any unvested awards that were
granted prior to the date of adoption. As we previously adopted only the pro forma disclosure provisions of
SFAS No. 123, we would, under this method, recognize compensation cost relating to the unvested portion of
awards granted prior to the date of adoption using the same estimate of the grant-date fair value and the same
attribution method used to determine the pro forma disclosures under SFAS No. 123. Under the modiÑedretrospective transition method, compensation cost would be recognized in a manner consistent with the
modiÑed-prospective transition method, however, prior period Ñnancial statements would also be restated by
recognizing compensation cost as previously reported in the pro forma disclosures under SFAS No. 123. The
restatement provisions can be applied to either (i) all periods presented or (ii) to the beginning of the Ñscal
year in which SFAS No. 123R is adopted.
SFAS No. 123R is eÅective at the beginning of the Ñrst annual period beginning after June 15, 2005 (for
us, Ñscal 2007) and early adoption is encouraged. We will evaluate the use of certain option-pricing models as
well as the assumptions to be used in such models. When such evaluation is complete, we will determine the
transition method to use and the timing of adoption. We do not currently anticipate that the impact on net
income on a full year basis of the adoption of SFAS No. 123R will be signiÑcantly diÅerent from the historical
pro forma impact as disclosed in accordance with SFAS No. 123.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
Our combined balances of cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments have increased to
$812.3 million at April 3, 2005, compared to $743.0 million at March 28, 2004. The increase during Ñscal 2005
was attributable to cash generated from operations, oÅset by our $85.0 million purchase of treasury stock and
$25.7 million of additions to property and equipment. Our working capital during Ñscal 2005 increased
$77.9 million to $870.7 million. We believe that our existing cash and cash equivalent balances, short-term
investments and cash Öows from operating activities will provide suÇcient funds to Ñnance our operations for
at least the next 12 months. However, it is possible that we may need to supplement our existing sources of
liquidity to Ñnance our activities beyond the next 12 months or for the future acquisition of businesses,
products or technologies. In addition, our future capital requirements will depend on a number of factors,
including changes in the markets we address, our revenues and the related manufacturing and operating costs,
product development eÅorts and requirements for production capacity. In order to fund any additional capital
requirements, we may seek to obtain debt Ñnancing or issue additional shares of our common stock. There can
be no assurance that any additional Ñnancing, if necessary, will be available on terms acceptable to us or at all.
Cash provided by operating activities was $181.9 million for Ñscal 2005 and $157.2 million for Ñscal 2004.
The increase in the cash provided by operating activities was due to the increase in net income and the timing
of certain working capital items, including accounts receivable and inventory, and changes in certain non-cash
tax items compared to the prior year. The operating cash Öow for Ñscal 2005 reÖects our net income of
$157.6 million and $17.2 million of non-cash charges (depreciation and amortization, deferred income taxes
and other) and a net decrease in the non-cash components of our working capital of $7.1 million. The decrease
in the non-cash components of working capital was primarily due to a $9.7 million increase in income taxes
payable, an increase of $7.3 million in operating liabilities associated with the expansion of our business and a
$3.7 million decrease in accounts receivable, oÅset by an increase in inventories of $8.7 million and an increase
in other assets of $4.9 million.
Cash used in investing activities of $7.9 million for Ñscal 2005 includes net sales of marketable securities
of $21.7 million and additions to property and equipment of $25.7 million. During Ñscal 2004, cash used in
investing activities of $177.5 million includes net purchases of marketable securities of $155.2 million and
additions to property and equipment of $22.3 million.
As our business grows, we expect capital expenditures to increase in the future as we continue to invest in
machinery and equipment, more costly engineering and production tools for new technologies, and enhancements to our corporate information technology infrastructure.
Cash used in Ñnancing activities of $71.3 million for Ñscal 2005 resulted from our purchase of
$85.0 million of treasury stock, partially oÅset by $13.7 million of proceeds from the issuance of common stock
under our stock plans. During Ñscal 2004, the $34.8 million of cash used in Ñnancing activities resulted from
our purchase of $57.0 million of treasury stock, partially oÅset by $22.3 million of proceeds from the issuance
of common stock under our stock plans.
In October 2002, our Board of Directors authorized a stock repurchase program that authorized us to
repurchase up to $100 million of our outstanding common stock for a two-year period. We have repurchased
the entire amount authorized pursuant to this program. In June 2004, our Board of Directors approved a new
stock repurchase program that authorizes the repurchase of up to an additional $100 million of our outstanding
common stock for a two-year period. During Ñscal 2005, we repurchased 2,862,000 shares of our common
stock for an aggregate purchase price of $85.0 million under these stock repurchase programs. As of April 3,
2005, we have repurchased 4,192,000 shares of our common stock for an aggregate purchase price of
$145.0 million under these stock repurchase programs. The shares repurchased have been taken in as treasury
shares and will be held as treasury shares until our Board of Directors designates that these shares be retired or
used for some other purpose.
We repurchased the remaining amount authorized pursuant to the stock repurchase program, consisting
of 1.7 million shares for an aggregate purchase price of $55.0 million, during the Ñrst quarter of Ñscal 2006.
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We have certain contractual obligations and commitments to make future payments in the form of noncancelable purchase orders to our suppliers and commitments under operating lease arrangements. A
summary of our contractual obligations and their impact on our cash Öows in future Ñscal years is as follows:
2006

2007

2008
2009
(In millions)

2010

Total

Operating leases ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Non-cancelable purchase obligations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 5.5
49.6

$4.1
0.1

$1.4
Ì

$1.0
Ì

$0.5
Ì

$12.5
49.7

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$55.1

$4.2

$1.4

$1.0

$0.5

$62.2

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
The preparation of Ñnancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires us to make estimates and judgments that aÅect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the Ñnancial statements and the reported amounts of net revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. We base our estimates on historical experience and on various other factors that we
believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments
about the carrying values of assets and liabilities. We believe the accounting policies described below to be our
most critical accounting policies. These accounting policies are aÅected signiÑcantly by judgments, assumptions and estimates used in the preparation of the Ñnancial statements and actual results could diÅer materially
from the amounts reported based on these policies.
Revenue and Accounts Receivable
We sell our products domestically and internationally to OEMs and distributors. Our signiÑcant
customers include leading storage solution providers, server OEMs and storage OEMs.
We recognize revenue from product sales when the following fundamental criteria are met: (i) persuasive
evidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) delivery has occurred, (iii) our price to the customer is Ñxed or
determinable and (iv) collection of the resulting accounts receivable is reasonably assured.
For all sales, we use a binding purchase order or a signed agreement as evidence of an arrangement.
Delivery occurs when goods are shipped and title and risk of loss transfers to the customer, in accordance with
the terms speciÑed in the arrangement with the customer. The customer's obligation to pay and the payment
terms are set at the time of shipment and are not dependent on the subsequent resale of our products.
However, certain of our sales are made to distributors under agreements which contain a limited right to
return unsold product and price protection provisions. We recognize revenue from these distributors when the
product is sold by the distributor to a third party. At times, we provide standard incentive programs to our
distributor customers and account for such programs in accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force Issue
No. 01-9, ""Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer (Including a Reseller of the
Vendor's Products)''. Accordingly, we account for our competitive pricing incentives, which generally reÖect
front-end price adjustments, as a reduction of revenue at the time of sale, and rebates as a reduction of
revenue in the period the related revenue is recorded based on the speciÑc program criteria. Royalty and
service revenue is recognized when earned and receipt is assured.
An allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained for estimated losses resulting from the inability of our
customers to make required payments. This reserve is determined by analyzing speciÑc customer accounts and
applying historical loss rates to the aging of remaining accounts receivable balances. If the Ñnancial condition
of our customers were to deteriorate, resulting in their inability to pay their accounts when due, additional
reserves might be required.
We record provisions against revenue and cost of revenue for estimated product returns and allowances
such as competitive pricing programs and rebates in the same period that revenue is recognized. These
provisions are based on historical experience as well as speciÑcally identiÑed product returns and allowance
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programs. Additional reductions to revenue would result if actual product returns or pricing adjustments
exceed our estimates.
Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market on a Ñrst-in, Ñrst-out basis. We write down the
carrying value of our inventory to market value for estimated obsolete or excess inventory based upon
assumptions about future demand and market conditions. We compare current inventory levels on a product
basis to our current sales forecasts in order to assess our inventory balance. Our sales forecasts are based on
economic conditions and trends (both current and projected), anticipated customer demand and acceptance
of our current products, expected future products and other assumptions. If actual market conditions are less
favorable than those projected by management, additional write-downs may be required.
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RISK FACTORS
Set forth below and elsewhere in this report and in other documents we Ñle with the Securities and
Exchange Commission are risks and uncertainties that could cause our actual results of operations to diÅer
materially from the results contemplated by the forward-looking statements contained in this report.
Our operating results may Öuctuate, in future periods, which could cause our stock price to decline.
We have experienced, and expect to experience in future periods, Öuctuations in sales and operating
results from quarter to quarter. In addition, there can be no assurance that we will maintain our current gross
margins or proÑtability in the future. A signiÑcant portion of our net revenues in each Ñscal quarter result from
orders booked in that quarter. Orders placed by major customers are typically based on their forecasted sales
and inventory levels for our products. Fluctuations in our quarterly operating results may be the result of:
‚ the timing, size and mix of orders from customers;
‚ gain or loss of signiÑcant customers;
‚ customer policies pertaining to desired inventory levels of our products;
‚ negotiated rebates and extended payment terms;
‚ changes in our ability to anticipate in advance the mix of customer orders;
‚ levels of inventory our customers require us to maintain in our inventory hub locations;
‚ the time, availability and sale of new products;
‚ changes in the mix or average selling prices of our products;
‚ variations in manufacturing capacities, eÇciencies and costs;
‚ the availability and cost of components, including silicon chips;
‚ warranty expenses;
‚ variations in product development costs, especially related to advanced technologies;
‚ variations in operating expenses;
‚ adjustments related to product returns;
‚ changes in eÅective income tax rates, including those resulting from changes in tax laws;
‚ actual events, circumstances, outcomes and amounts diÅering from judgments, assumptions and
estimates used in determining the value of certain assets (including the amounts of related valuation
allowances), liabilities and other items reÖected in our consolidated Ñnancial statements;
‚ changes in accounting rules;
‚ changes in our accounting policies;
‚ general economic and other conditions aÅecting the timing of customer orders and capital spending; or
‚ changes in the global economy that impact information technology spending.
Our quarterly results of operations are also inÖuenced by competitive factors, including the pricing and
availability of our products and our competitors' products. Although we do not maintain our own silicon chip
manufacturing facility, portions of our expenses are Ñxed and diÇcult to reduce in a short period of time. If net
revenues do not meet our expectations, our Ñxed expenses could adversely aÅect our gross proÑt and net
income until net revenues increase or until such Ñxed expenses are reduced to an appropriate level.
Furthermore, announcements regarding new products and technologies could cause our customers to defer or
cancel purchases of our products. Order deferrals by our customers, delays in our introduction of new
products, and longer than anticipated design-in cycles for our products have in the past adversely aÅected our
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quarterly results of operations. Due to these factors, as well as other unanticipated factors, it is likely that in
some future quarter or quarters our operating results will be below the expectations of public market analysts
or investors, and as a result, the price of our common stock could signiÑcantly decrease.
We expect gross margin to vary over time, and our recent level of gross margin may not be sustainable.
Our recent level of gross margins may not be sustainable and may be adversely aÅected by numerous
factors, including:
‚ changes in customer, geographic or product mix;
‚ introduction of new products, including products with price-performance advantages;
‚ our ability to reduce production costs;
‚ entry into new markets;
‚ sales discounts;
‚ increases in material or labor costs;
‚ excess inventory and inventory holding charges;
‚ increased price competition;
‚ changes in distribution channels;
‚ increased warranty costs; and
‚ how well we execute our business strategy and operating plans.
Our revenues may be aÅected by changes in IT spending levels.
In the past, unfavorable or uncertain economic conditions and reduced global IT spending rates have
adversely aÅected the markets in which we operate. We are unable to predict changes in general economic
conditions and when global IT spending rates will be aÅected. Furthermore, even if IT spending rates increase,
we cannot be certain that the market for SAN solutions will be positively impacted. If there are future
reductions in either domestic or international IT spending rates, or if IT spending rates do not increase, our
revenues, operating results and Ñnancial condition may be adversely aÅected.
Our stock price may be volatile which could aÅect the value of your investment.
The market price of our common stock has Öuctuated substantially, and there can be no assurance that
such volatility will not continue. Several factors could impact our stock price including, but not limited to:
‚ announcements concerning our competitors, our customers, or us;
‚ quarterly Öuctuations in our operating results;
‚ diÅerences between our actual operating results and the published expectations of analysts;
‚ introduction of new products or changes in product pricing policies by our competitors or us;
‚ conditions in the semiconductor industry;
‚ changes in market projections by industry forecasters;
‚ changes in estimates of our earnings by industry analysts;
‚ overall market conditions for high technology equities;
‚ rumors or dissemination of false information; and
‚ general economic and geopolitical conditions.
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In addition, stock markets have experienced extreme price and volume volatility in recent years and stock
prices of technology companies have been especially volatile. This volatility has had a substantial eÅect on the
market prices of securities of many public companies for reasons frequently unrelated to the operating
performance of the speciÑc companies. These broad market Öuctuations could adversely aÅect the market
price of our common stock.
Our business is dependent on the continued growth of the SAN market and if this market does not
continue to develop and expand as we anticipate, our business will suÅer.
A signiÑcant number of our products are used in SANs and, therefore, our business is dependent on the
SAN market. Accordingly, the widespread adoption of SANs for use in organizations' computing systems is
critical to our future success. SANs are often implemented in connection with the deployment of new storage
systems and servers. Therefore, our future success is also substantially dependent on the market for new
storage systems and servers. Our success in generating revenue in the SAN market will depend on, among
other things, our ability to:
‚ educate potential OEM customers, distributors, resellers, system integrators, storage service providers
and end-user organizations about the beneÑts of SANs;
‚ maintain and enhance our relationships with OEM customers, distributors, resellers, system integrators
and storage system providers;
‚ predict and base our products on standards which ultimately become industry standards; and
‚ achieve interoperability between our products and other SAN components from diverse vendors.
Our Ñnancial condition will be materially harmed if we do not maintain and gain market or industry
acceptance of our products.
The markets in which we compete involve rapidly changing technology, evolving industry standards and
continuing improvements in products and services. Our future success depends, in part, on our ability to:
‚ enhance our current products and develop and introduce in a timely manner new products that keep
pace with technological developments and industry standards;
‚ compete eÅectively on the basis of price and performance; and
‚ adequately address OEM customer and end-user customer requirements and achieve market
acceptance.
We believe that to remain competitive in the future, we will need to continue to develop new products,
which will require a signiÑcant investment in new product development. Our competitors are developing
alternative technologies, such as iSCSI, SAS, SATA and InÑniBandTM that may compete with the market
acceptance of our Fibre Channel products. Although we continue to explore and develop products based on
new technologies, a substantial portion of our revenues is generated from Fibre Channel technology. If
alternative standards are adopted by the industry, we may not be able to develop products for new standards in
a timely manner. Further, even if alternative technologies do augment Fibre Channel revenues, our products
may not be fully developed in time to be accepted by our customers. Even if our new products are developed
on time, we may not be able to manufacture them at competitive prices in suÇcient volumes.
We depend on a limited number of customers, and any decrease in revenue or cash Öows from any one of
our customers could adversely aÅect our results of operations and cause our stock price to decline.
A small number of customers account for a substantial portion of our net revenues, and we expect that a
limited number of customers will continue to represent a substantial portion of our net revenues in the
foreseeable future. Our top ten customers accounted for 80% and 78% of net revenues for the Ñscal 2005 and
2004, respectively. We are also subject to credit risk associated with the concentration of our accounts
23

receivable. The loss of any of our major customers could have a material adverse eÅect on our business,
Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
Additionally, some of these customers are based in the PaciÑc Rim region, which is subject to economic
and political uncertainties. Our customers generally order products through written purchase orders as
opposed to long-term supply contracts and, therefore, such customers are generally not obligated to purchase
products from us for any extended period. Major customers also have signiÑcant leverage over us and may
attempt to change the terms, including pricing and payment terms, which could have a material adverse eÅect
on our business, Ñnancial condition or results of operations. This risk is increased due to the potential for some
of these customers to merge with or acquire one or more of our other customers. As our OEM customers are
pressured to reduce prices as a result of competitive factors, we may be required to contractually commit to
price reductions for our products before we know how, or if, cost reductions can be obtained. If we are unable
to achieve such cost reductions, our gross margins could decline and such decline could have a material
adverse eÅect on our business, Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
Our business may be subject to seasonal Öuctuations and uneven sales patterns in the future.
Many of our OEM customers experience seasonality and uneven sales patterns in their businesses. For
example, some of our customers close a disproportionate percentage of their sales transactions in the last
month, weeks and days of each quarter; and some customers experience spikes in sales during the fourth
calendar quarter of each year. Since a large percentage of our products are sold to OEM customers who
experience seasonal Öuctuations and uneven sales patterns in their businesses, we could continue to experience
similar seasonality and uneven sales patterns. In addition, as our customers increasingly require us to maintain
products at hub locations near their facilities, it becomes easier for our customers to order products with very
short lead times, which makes it increasingly diÇcult for us to predict sales trends. In addition, our quarterly
Ñscal periods often do not correspond with the Ñscal quarters of our customers, and this may result in uneven
sales patterns between quarters. It is diÇcult for us to evaluate the degree to which the seasonality and uneven
sales patterns of our OEM customers may aÅect our business in the future because the historical growth of our
business may have lessened the eÅect of this seasonality and uneven sales patterns on our business in the past.
Competition within our product markets is intense and includes numerous established competitors.
The markets for our products are highly competitive and are characterized by short product life cycles,
price erosion, rapidly changing technology, frequent product performance improvements and evolving industry
standards. In the Fibre Channel HBA market, we compete primarily with Emulex Corporation. In the iSCSI
HBA market, we compete primarily with Adaptec, Inc. In the switch products sector, we compete primarily
with Brocade Communications Systems, Inc., Cisco Systems, Inc. and McDATA Corporation. We may
compete with some of our larger disk drive and computer systems customers, some of which have the
capability to develop integrated circuits for use in their own products.
We need to continue to develop products appropriate to our markets to remain competitive as our
competitors continue to introduce products with improved performance characteristics. While we continue to
devote signiÑcant resources to research and development, these eÅorts may not be successful or competitive
products may not be developed and introduced in a timely manner. Further, several of our competitors have
greater resources devoted to securing semiconductor foundry capacity because of long-term agreements
regarding supply Öow, equity or Ñnancing agreements or direct ownership of a foundry. In addition, while
relatively few competitors oÅer a full range of SAN products, additional domestic and foreign manufacturers
may increase their presence in these markets. We may not be able to compete successfully against these or
other competitors. If we are unable to design, develop or introduce competitive new products on a timely basis,
our future operating results will be materially and adversely aÅected.
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We expect the pricing of our products to continue to decline, which could reduce our revenues, gross
margins and proÑtability.
We expect the average unit prices of our products (on a product to product comparison basis) to decline
in the future as a result of competitive pricing pressures, increased sales discounts, new product introductions
by us or our competitors, or other factors. If we are unable to oÅset these factors by increasing sales volumes,
or reducing product manufacturing cost, our total revenues and gross margins may decline. In addition, to
maintain our gross margins we must maintain or increase current shipment volumes, develop and introduce
new products and product enhancements, and we must continue to reduce the manufacturing cost of our
products. Moreover, most of our expenses are Ñxed in the short-term or incurred in advance of receipt of
corresponding revenue. As a result, we may not be able to decrease our spending to oÅset any unexpected
shortfall in revenues. If this occurs, our operating results and gross margins may be below our expectations and
the expectations of investors and stock market analysts, and our stock price could be negatively aÅected.
Our distributors may not adequately distribute our products and their reseller customers may purchase
products from our competitors, which could negatively aÅect our operations.
Our distributors generally oÅer a diverse array of products from several diÅerent manufacturers and
suppliers. Accordingly, we are at risk that these distributors may give higher priority to selling products from
other suppliers, thus reducing their eÅorts to sell our products. A reduction in sales eÅorts by our current
distributors could materially and adversely impact our business or operating results. In addition, if we decrease
our distributor-incentive programs (i.e., competitive pricing and rebates), our distributors may temporarily
decrease the amounts of product purchased from us. This could result in a change of business habits, and
distributors may decide to decrease the amount of product held and reduce their inventory levels, which could
impact availability of our products to their customers.
As a result of the aforementioned factors regarding our distributors or other unrelated factors, the reseller
customers of our distributors could decide to purchase products developed and manufactured by our
competitors. Any loss of demand for our products by value-added resellers and system integrators could have a
material adverse eÅect on our business or operating results.
We rely on the availability of third-party licenses.
Many of our products are designed to include software or other intellectual property licensed from third
parties. It may be necessary in the future to seek or renew licenses relating to various aspects of these products.
There can be no assurance that necessary licenses will be available on acceptable terms, if at all. The inability
to obtain certain licenses or to obtain such licenses on favorable terms, or the need to engage in litigation
regarding these matters, could have a material adverse impact on our business, operating results and Ñnancial
condition.
We are dependent on sole source and limited source suppliers for certain key components.
We purchase certain key components used in the manufacture of our products from single or limited
sources. We purchase application speciÑc integrated circuits, or ASICs, from a single source, and we purchase
microprocessors, certain connectors, logic chips, power supplies and programmable logic devices from limited
sources.
We use forecasts based on anticipated product orders to determine our component requirements. If we
overestimate component requirements, we may have excess inventory, which would increase our costs. If we
underestimate component requirements, we may have inadequate inventory, which could interrupt the
manufacturing process and result in lost or deferred revenue. In addition, lead times for components vary
signiÑcantly and depend on factors such as the speciÑc supplier, contract terms and demand for a component
at a given time. We also may experience shortages of certain components from time to time, which could also
delay the manufacturing processes.
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We depend on our relationships with silicon chip suppliers and other subcontractors, and a loss of any of
these relationships may lead to unpredictable consequences that may harm our results of operations if
alternative supply sources are not available.
We currently rely on multiple foundries to manufacture our semiconductor products either in Ñnished
form or wafer form. We generally conduct business with these foundries through written purchase orders as
opposed to long-term supply contracts. Therefore, these foundries are generally not obligated to supply
products to us for any speciÑc period, in any speciÑc quantity or at any speciÑc price, except as may be
provided in a particular purchase order. If a foundry terminates its relationship with us or if our supply from a
foundry is otherwise interrupted, we may not have a suÇcient amount of time to replace the supply of products
manufactured by that foundry. As a result, we may not be able to meet customer demands, which would harm
our business.
Historically, there have been periods when there has been a worldwide shortage of advanced process
technology foundry capacity. The manufacture of semiconductor devices is subject to a wide variety of factors,
including the availability of raw materials, the level of contaminants in the manufacturing environment,
impurities in the materials used and the performance of personnel and equipment. We are continuously
evaluating potential new sources of supply. However, the qualiÑcation process and the production ramp-up for
additional foundries have in the past taken, and could in the future take, longer than anticipated. New supply
sources may not be able or willing to satisfy our silicon chip requirements on a timely basis or at acceptable
quality or unit prices.
We have not developed alternate sources of supply for some of our products. For example, our integrated
single chip Fibre Channel controller is manufactured by LSI Logic and integrates LSI Logic's transceiver
technology. In the event that LSI Logic is unable or unwilling to satisfy our requirements for this technology,
our marketing eÅorts related to Fibre Channel products would be delayed and, as such, our results of
operations could be materially and adversely aÅected. The requirement that a customer perform additional
product qualiÑcations, or a customer's inability to obtain a suÇcient supply of products from us, may cause
that customer to satisfy its product requirements from our competitors. Constraints or delays in the supply of
our products, due to capacity constraints, unexpected disruptions at foundries or with our subcontractors,
delays in obtaining additional production at the existing foundries or in obtaining production from new
foundries, shortages of raw materials or other reasons, could result in the loss of customers.
Our products are complex and may contain undetected software or hardware errors that could lead to an
increase in our costs, reduce our net revenues or damage our reputation.
Our products are complex and may contain undetected software or hardware errors when Ñrst introduced
or as newer versions are released. We are also exposed to risks associated with latent defects in existing
products. From time to time, we have found errors in existing, new or enhanced products. The occurrence of
hardware or software errors could adversely aÅect the sales of our products, cause us to incur signiÑcant
warranty and repair costs, divert the attention of our engineering personnel from our product development
eÅorts and cause signiÑcant customer relations problems.
The migration of our customers toward new products may result in Öuctuations of our operating results.
As new or enhanced products are introduced, we must successfully manage the transition from older
products in order to minimize the eÅects of product inventories that may become excess and obsolete, as well
as ensure that suÇcient supplies of new products can be delivered to meet customer demands. Our failure to
manage the transition to newer products in the future or to develop and successfully introduce new products
and product enhancements could adversely aÅect our business or Ñnancial results. When we introduce new
products and product enhancements, we face risks relating to product transitions, including risks relating to
forecasting demand, as well as possible product and software defects. If any of these factors were to occur, it
could have a material adverse eÅect on our business, Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
Historically, the electronics industry has developed higher performance ASICs, which create chip level
solutions that replace selected board level or box level solutions at a signiÑcantly lower average selling price.
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We have previously oÅered ASICs to customers for certain applications that have eÅectively resulted in a
lower-priced solution when compared to an HBA solution. This transition to ASICs may also occur with
respect to other current and future products. The result of this transition may have an adverse eÅect on our
business, Ñnancial condition or results of operations. In the future, a similar adverse eÅect to our business
could occur if there were rapid shifts in customer purchases from our midrange server and storage solutions to
products for the small and medium-sized business market.
If our internal control over Ñnancial reporting do not comply with the requirements of the SarbanesOxley Act, our business and stock price could be adversely aÅected.
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 requires us to evaluate periodically the eÅectiveness of
our internal control over Ñnancial reporting, and to include a management report assessing the eÅectiveness of
our internal controls as of the end of each Ñscal year. The Ñrst management report on internal controls is
contained in this report. Section 404 also requires our independent public accountant to attest to, and report
on, management's assessment of our internal controls over Ñnancial reporting.
Our management does not expect that our internal control over Ñnancial reporting will prevent all errors
or frauds. A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not
absolute, assurance that the control system's objectives will be met. Further, the design of a control system
must reÖect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the beneÑts of controls must be considered
relative to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can
provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, involving us have been, or will
be, detected. These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty
and that breakdowns can occur because of simple errors or mistakes. Controls can also be circumvented by
individual acts of a person, or by collusion among two or more people, or by management override of the
controls. The design of any system of controls is based in part on certain assumptions about the likelihood of
future events, and we cannot assure you that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all
potential future conditions. Over time, controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or
deterioration in the degree of compliance with policies and procedures. Because of the inherent limitations in a
cost-eÅective control system, misstatements due to errors or frauds may occur and not be detected.
Although our management has determined, and our independent auditors have attested, that internal
control over Ñnancial reporting was eÅective as of April 3, 2005, we cannot assure you that we or our
independent auditor will not identify a material weakness in our internal controls in the future. A material
weakness in our internal control over Ñnancial reporting would require management and our independent
public accountant to evaluate our internal controls as ineÅective. If our internal control over Ñnancial reporting
is not considered adequate, we may experience a loss of public conÑdence, which could have an adverse eÅect
on our business and our stock price.
Environmental compliance costs could adversely aÅect our net income.
Many of our products are subject to various laws governing chemical substances in products, including
those regulating the manufacture and distribution of chemical substances and those restricting the presence of
certain substances in electronic products. We could incur substantial costs, or our products could be enjoined
from entering certain countries, if our products become non-compliant with environmental laws. We also face
increasing complexity in our product design and procurement operations as we adjust to new and future
requirements relating to the materials composition of our products, including the restrictions on lead and
certain other substances that will apply to speciÑed electronic products put on the market in the European
Union as of July 1, 2006 (Restriction of Hazardous Substances Directive) and similar legislation currently
proposed for China. The European Union has Ñnalized the Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment, or
WEEE, Directive which makes producers of electrical goods Ñnancially responsible for speciÑed collection,
recycling, treatment and disposal of past and future covered products. These and similar laws adopted in other
countries could impose a signiÑcant cost of doing business in those countries.
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Terrorist activities and resulting military actions could adversely aÅect our business.
Terrorist attacks have disrupted commerce throughout the United States and Europe. The continued
threat of terrorism within the United States, Europe and the PaciÑc Rim, and the military action and
heightened security measures in response to such threat, may cause signiÑcant disruption to commerce
throughout the world. To the extent that such disruptions result in delays or cancellations of customer orders,
interruptions or delays in our receipt of products from our suppliers, delays in collecting cash, a general
decrease in corporate spending on information technology, or our inability to eÅectively market, manufacture
or ship our products, our business and results of operations could be materially and adversely aÅected. We are
unable to predict whether the threat of terrorism or the responses thereto will result in any long-term
commercial disruptions or if such activities or responses will have any long-term material adverse eÅect on our
business, Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
Because we depend on foreign customers and suppliers, we are subject to international economic,
regulatory, political and other risks that could harm our Ñnancial condition and results of operations.
Export revenues accounted for 60% of our net revenues for Ñscal 2005. We expect that export revenues
will continue to account for a signiÑcant percentage of our net revenues for the foreseeable future. As a result,
we are subject to several risks, which include:
‚ a greater diÇculty of administering and managing our business globally;
‚ compliance with multiple and potentially conÖicting regulatory requirements, such as export requirements, tariÅs and other barriers;
‚ diÅerences in intellectual property protections;
‚ potentially longer accounts receivable cycles;
‚ currency Öuctuations;
‚ export control restrictions;
‚ overlapping or diÅering tax structures;
‚ political and economic instability; and
‚ general trade restrictions.
A signiÑcant number of our customers and suppliers are located in PaciÑc Rim countries. Historically,
the Asian markets have suÅered from economic uncertainty. This uncertainty has taken place especially in
countries that have had a collapse in both their currency and stock markets. These economic pressures have
reduced liquidity in the banking systems of the aÅected countries and, when coupled with excess industrial
production capacity, could lead to widespread Ñnancial diÇculty among the companies in this region. Our
export sales are invoiced in U.S. dollars and, accordingly, if the relative value of the U.S. dollar in comparison
to the currency of our foreign customers should increase, the resulting eÅective price increase of our products
to such foreign customers could result in decreased sales. There can be no assurance that any of the foregoing
factors will not have a material adverse eÅect on our business, Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
We may engage in mergers, acquisitions and strategic investments and these activities may adversely
aÅect our results of operations and stock price.
Our future growth may depend in part on our ability to identify and acquire complementary businesses,
technologies or product lines that are compatible with ours. Mergers and acquisitions involve numerous risks,
including:
‚ uncertainties in identifying and pursuing target companies;
‚ diÇculties in the assimilation of the operations, technologies and products of the acquired companies;
‚ the diversion of management's attention from other business concerns;
‚ risks associated with entering markets or conducting operations with which we have no or limited direct
prior experience;
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‚ the potential loss of current customers or failure to retain the acquired company's customers; and
‚ the potential loss of key employees of the acquired company.
Further, we may never realize the perceived beneÑts of a business combination. Future acquisitions by us
could dilute stockholders' investment and cause us to incur debt, contingent liabilities and amortization/impairment charges related to intangible assets, all of which could materially adversely aÅect our
Ñnancial position or results of operations.
We have made, and could make in the future, investments in technology companies, including privately
held companies in a development stage. Many of these private equity investments are inherently risky because
the companies' businesses may never develop, and we may incur losses related to these investments. In
addition, we may be required to write down the carrying value of these investments to reÖect other than
temporary declines in their value, which could have a materially adverse eÅect on our Ñnancial position and
results of operations.
Our business could be materially and adversely aÅected as a result of the risks associated with strategic
alliances.
We have alliances with leading information technology companies and we plan to continue our strategy of
developing key alliances in order to expand our reach into emerging markets. There can be no assurance that
we will be successful in our ongoing strategic alliances or that we will be able to Ñnd further suitable business
relationships as we develop new products and strategies. Any failure to continue or expand such relationships
could have a material adverse eÅect on our business, Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
There can be no assurance that companies with which we have strategic alliances, some of which have
substantially greater Ñnancial, marketing and technological resources than us, will not develop or market
products in competition with us in the future, discontinue their alliances with us or form alliances with our
competitors.
Growth may strain our operations and require that we incur costs to upgrade our infrastructure.
We have experienced a period of growth and expansion. Our growth and expansion has placed, and
continues to place, a strain on our resources. Unless we manage this growth and future growth eÅectively, we
may encounter challenges in executing our business, such as sales forecasting, material planning and inventory
management, which may result in unanticipated Öuctuations in our operating results. In addition, we test most
of our products prior to shipment. If our capacity to conduct this testing does not expand concurrently with the
anticipated growth of our business, product shipments could be delayed, which could result in delayed or lost
revenues and customer dissatisfaction.
If we are unable to attract and retain key personnel, we may not be able to sustain or grow our business.
Our future success largely depends on our key engineering, sales, marketing and executive personnel,
including highly skilled semiconductor design personnel and software developers. If we lose the services of key
personnel or fail to hire personnel for key positions, our business would be adversely aÅected. We believe that
the market for key personnel in the industries in which we compete is highly competitive. In particular,
periodically we have experienced diÇculty in attracting and retaining qualiÑed engineers and other technical
personnel and anticipate that competition for such personnel will increase in the future. We may not be able to
attract and retain key personnel with the skills and expertise necessary to develop new products in the future or
to manage our business, both in the United States and abroad.
Decreased eÅectiveness of equity compensation could adversely aÅect our ability to attract and retain
employees, and changes in accounting for equity compensation could adversely aÅect earnings.
We have historically used stock options and other forms of equity-related compensation as key
components of our total rewards employee compensation program in order to align employees' interests with
the interests of our stockholders, encourage employee retention, and provide competitive compensation
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packages. In recent periods, many of our employee stock options have had exercise prices in excess of our
stock price, which reduces their value to employees and could aÅect our ability to retain or attract present and
prospective employees. In addition, the FASB has recently adopted changes to United States generally
accepted accounting principles that require us and other companies to record a charge to earnings for
employee stock option grants and other equity incentives as of the beginning of the Ñrst annual period
beginning after June 15, 2005. Moreover, applicable stock exchange listing standards relating to obtaining
stockholder approval of equity compensation plans could make it more diÇcult or expensive for us to grant
options to employees in the future, which may result in changes in our equity compensation strategy. These
and other developments relating to the provision of equity compensation to employees could make it more
diÇcult to attract, retain and motivate employees and result in additional expense to us.
We may experience diÇculties in transitioning to smaller geometry process technologies.
We expect to continue to transition our semiconductor products to increasingly smaller line width
geometries. This transition requires us to modify the manufacturing processes for our products and to redesign
some products as well as standard cells and other integrated circuit designs that we may use in multiple
products. We periodically evaluate the beneÑts, on a product by product basis, of migrating to smaller
geometry process technologies. Currently, most of our products are manufactured in 0.25, 0.18 and
0.13 micron geometry processes. In addition, we have begun to migrate some of our products to 90 nanometer
process technology. In the past, we have experienced some diÇculties in shifting to smaller geometry process
technologies or new manufacturing processes, which resulted in reduced manufacturing yields, delays in
product deliveries and increased expenses. We may face similar diÇculties, delays and expenses as we
continue to transition our products to smaller geometry processes.
Our proprietary rights may be inadequately protected and diÇcult to enforce.
Although we have patent protection on certain aspects of our technology in some jurisdictions, we rely
primarily on trade secrets, copyrights and contractual provisions to protect our proprietary rights. There can be
no assurance that these protections will be adequate to protect our proprietary rights, that others will not
independently develop or otherwise acquire equivalent or superior technology or that we can maintain such
technology as trade secrets. There also can be no assurance that any patents we possess will not be invalidated,
circumvented or challenged. In addition, the laws of certain countries in which our products are or may be
developed, manufactured or sold, including various countries in Asia, may not protect our products and
intellectual property rights to the same extent as the laws of the United States or at all. If we fail to protect our
intellectual property rights, our business would be negatively impacted.
Disputes relating to claimed infringement of intellectual property rights may adversely aÅect our
business.
We have received notices of claimed infringement of intellectual property rights in the past, and have
been involved in intellectual property litigation in the past. There can be no assurance that third parties will
not assert future claims of infringement of intellectual property rights against us with respect to existing and
future products. Although patent and intellectual property disputes may be settled through licensing or similar
arrangements, costs associated with these arrangements may be substantial and the necessary licenses or
similar arrangements may not be available to us on satisfactory terms or at all. As a result, we could be
prevented from manufacturing and selling some of our products. In addition, if we litigate these kinds of
claims, the litigation could be expensive and time consuming and could divert management's attention from
other matters. Our business could suÅer regardless of the outcome of the litigation. Our supply of silicon chips
and other components can also be interrupted by intellectual property infringement claims against our
suppliers.
Changes in income tax laws or adverse outcomes resulting from examination of our income tax returns
could adversely aÅect our net income.
We are subject to income taxes in the United States and various foreign jurisdictions. Our eÅective tax
rates could be adversely aÅected by changes in tax laws or interpretations thereof, by changes in the mix of
earnings in countries with diÅering statutory tax rates, or by changes in the valuation of our deferred tax assets
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and liabilities. Additionally, we are subject to the continuous examination of our income tax returns by the
Internal Revenue Service and other tax authorities. We regularly assess the likelihood of adverse outcomes
resulting from these examinations to determine the adequacy of our provision for income taxes. However,
there can be no assurance that the outcomes from these continuous examinations will not have a material
adverse eÅect on our Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
Computer viruses and other forms of tampering with our computer systems or servers may disrupt our
operations and adversely aÅect net income.
Despite our implementation of network security measures, our servers are vulnerable to computer viruses,
break-ins and similar disruptions from unauthorized tampering with our computer systems. Any such event
could have a material adverse eÅect on our business, operating results or Ñnancial condition.
Our certiÑcate of incorporation, bylaws and stockholder rights plan may discourage companies from
acquiring us and oÅering our stockholders a premium for their stock.
Pursuant to our certiÑcate of incorporation, our board of directors is authorized to approve the issuance of
shares of currently undesignated preferred stock without any vote or future action by the stockholders.
Pursuant to this authority, in June 1996, our board of directors adopted a stockholder rights plan and declared
a dividend of a right to purchase preferred stock for each outstanding share of our common stock. After
adjustment for stock splits, our common stock now carries one-eighth of a preferred stock purchase right per
share. The stockholder rights plan may have the eÅect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control
of our stock. This may discourage bids for our common stock at a premium over the market price of the
common stock and may adversely aÅect the market price of the common stock.
Our facilities and the facilities of third party manufacturers are located in regions that are subject to
earthquakes and other natural disasters.
Our California facilities, including our principal executive oÇces, our principal design facilities and our
critical business operations are located near major earthquake faults. We are not speciÑcally insured for
earthquakes, or other such natural disasters. Any personal injury or damage to the facilities as a result of such
occurrences could have a material adverse eÅect on our business, results of operations or Ñnancial condition.
Additionally, some of our products are currently manufactured at third party facilities that are located in
Malaysia. Any earthquake or other natural disaster, such as a tsunami, aÅecting a country in which our
products are manufactured could signiÑcantly disrupt production of our products, and result in a signiÑcant
delay in shipments of our products.
Item 7a. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
We maintain a marketable securities investment portfolio of various holdings, types and maturities. In
accordance with our investment guidelines, we only invest in instruments with high credit quality standards
and we limit our credit exposure to any one issuer or type of investment. We do not use derivative Ñnancial
instruments.
Our cash and cash equivalents are not subject to signiÑcant interest rate risk due to the short maturities of
these instruments. As of April 3, 2005, the carrying value of our cash and cash equivalents approximates fair
value.
Our short-term investment portfolio consists primarily of marketable debt securities, including government securities, corporate bonds, municipal bonds and other debt securities, which principally have remaining
terms of two years or less. Consequently, such securities are not subject to signiÑcant interest rate risk. All of
our marketable securities are classiÑed as available for sale and, as of April 3, 2005, unrealized losses of
$3.4 million (net of related income taxes) on these securities are included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).
31

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders
QLogic Corporation:
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of QLogic Corporation and subsidiaries
as of April 3, 2005 and March 28, 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders'
equity and comprehensive income, and cash Öows for each of the years in the three-year period ended April 3,
2005. In connection with our audits of the consolidated Ñnancial statements, we also have audited the Ñnancial
statement schedule of valuation and qualifying accounts. These consolidated Ñnancial statements and Ñnancial
statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated Ñnancial statements and Ñnancial statement schedule based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Ñnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Ñnancial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signiÑcant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall Ñnancial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated Ñnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the Ñnancial position of QLogic Corporation and subsidiaries as of April 3, 2005 and March 28, 2004,
and the results of their operations and their cash Öows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
April 3, 2005, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also in our opinion, the
related Ñnancial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated Ñnancial statements
taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the eÅectiveness of QLogic Corporation's internal control over Ñnancial reporting as of
April 3, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control Ì Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated June 9,
2005, expressed an unqualiÑed opinion on management's assessment of, and the eÅective operation of, internal
control over Ñnancial reporting.

/s/ KPMG LLP
Costa Mesa, California
June 9, 2005
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders
QLogic Corporation:
We have audited management's assessment, included in the accompanying Management's Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A, that QLogic Corporation maintained
eÅective internal control over Ñnancial reporting as of April 3, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal
Control Ì Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). QLogic Corporation's management is responsible for maintaining eÅective internal
control over Ñnancial reporting and for its assessment of the eÅectiveness of internal control over Ñnancial
reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management's assessment and an opinion on the
eÅectiveness of the Company's internal control over Ñnancial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether eÅective internal control over Ñnancial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over Ñnancial reporting, evaluating
management's assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating eÅectiveness of internal control,
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
A company's internal control over Ñnancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of Ñnancial reporting and the preparation of Ñnancial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over
Ñnancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reÖect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ñnancial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material eÅect on the Ñnancial
statements.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over Ñnancial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of eÅectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
In our opinion, management's assessment that QLogic Corporation maintained eÅective internal control
over Ñnancial reporting as of April 3, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established
in Internal Control Ì Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, QLogic Corporation maintained, in all material
respects, eÅective internal control over Ñnancial reporting as of April 3, 2005, based on criteria established in
Internal Control Ì Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO).
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of QLogic Corporation and subsidiaries as of April 3,
2005 and March 28, 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders' equity and
comprehensive income, and cash Öows for each of the years in the three-year period ended April 3, 2005, and
our report dated June 9, 2005, expressed an unqualiÑed opinion on those consolidated Ñnancial statements.
/s/ KPMG LLP
Costa Mesa, California
June 9, 2005
33

QLOGIC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
April 3, 2005 and March 28, 2004
2005
2004
(In thousands, except
share and per share
amounts)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Short-term investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $1,445 and $1,372
as of April 3, 2005 and March 28, 2004, respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Inventories ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 165,644
646,694

$ 62,911
680,123

63,526
29,626
34,029

67,355
20,935
19,867

939,519
77,464
9,357

851,191
67,224
7,711

$1,026,340

$926,126

$

20,186
22,259
17,999
8,377

$ 18,570
18,849
8,302
12,687

Total current liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

68,821

58,408

Deferred tax liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Commitments and contingencies
Subsequent event (Note 7)
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value; 1,000,000 shares authorized (200,000 shares
designated as Series A Junior Participating Preferred, $0.001 par value); no
shares issued and outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 500,000,000 shares authorized; 96,401,000
and 95,440,000 shares issued at April 3, 2005 and March 28, 2004,
respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Additional paid-in capitalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Retained earnings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Treasury stock, at cost: 4,192,000 and 1,330,000 shares at April 3, 2005 and
March 28, 2004, respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred stock-based compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

1,336

Ì

Ì

Ì

Total current assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Property and equipment, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accrued compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income taxes payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other current liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Total stockholders' equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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96
504,760
599,722
(3,394)

95
482,039
442,126
4,028

(145,001)
Ì

(59,992)
(578)

956,183

867,718

$1,026,340

$926,126

QLOGIC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years Ended April 3, 2005, March 28, 2004 and March 30, 2003
2005

2004
2003
(In thousands, except per
share amounts)

Gross revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Stock-based sales discounts ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$571,903
Ì

$523,860
Ì

$444,037
3,228

Net revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cost of revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

571,903
174,824

523,860
166,294

440,809
159,370

Gross proÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

397,079

357,566

281,439

Operating expenses:
Engineering and development ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Sales and marketing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
General and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

95,864
59,477
17,252

87,755
52,952
18,102

81,253
44,312
14,011

Total operating expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

172,593

158,809

139,576

Operating income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Interest and other income, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

224,486
17,873

198,757
16,844

141,863
17,356

Income before income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

242,359
84,763

215,601
81,928

159,219
55,746

Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$157,596

$133,673

$103,473

Net income per share:
Basic ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

1.70

$

1.42

$

1.11

Diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

1.68

$

1.39

$

1.09

Number of shares used in per share calculation:
Basic ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

92,512

94,281

93,469

Diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

93,657

96,246

95,354

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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QLOGIC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Years Ended April 3, 2005, March 28, 2004 and March 30, 2003
Common Stock
Outstanding
Shares
Amount
Balance at March 31, 2002ÏÏÏ
Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Change in unrealized gains
on investments, net of tax
Comprehensive income ÏÏ
Issuance of common stock
under stock plans
(including tax beneÑt of
$6,037) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Common stock issued
related to business
acquisitionÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Purchase of treasury stock
Warrants issued in
connection with product
salesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Amortization of deferred
stock-based compensation
Balance at March 30, 2003ÏÏÏ
Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Change in unrealized gains
on investments, net of tax
Comprehensive income ÏÏ
Issuance of common stock
under stock plans
(including tax beneÑt of
$10,640) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Common stock issued
related to business
acquisitionÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Common stock issued upon
exercise of warrants ÏÏÏÏÏ
Purchase of treasury stock
Amortization of deferred
stock-based compensation
Balance at March 28, 2004ÏÏÏ
Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Change in unrealized gains
on investments, net of tax
Comprehensive income ÏÏ
Issuance of common stock
under stock plans
(including tax beneÑt of
$2,441) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Common stock issued
related to business
acquisitionÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Purchase of treasury stock
Amortization of deferred
stock-based compensation
Balance at April 3, 2005 ÏÏÏÏÏ

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)
(In thousands)
245
Ì

Treasury
Stock

Deferred
Stock-Based
Compensation

93,029
Ì

93
Ì

417,343
Ì

204,980
103,473

Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

4,101

Ì

Ì

4,101
107,574

807

1

17,659

Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

17,660

109
(91)

Ì
Ì

4,364
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

4,364
(2,978)

Ì

Ì

3,228

Ì

Ì

Ì

3,228

Ì
93,854
Ì

Ì
94
Ì

Ì
442,594
Ì

Ì
308,453
133,673

Ì
4,346
Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

(318)

Ì

Ì

(318)
133,355

1,084

1

32,899

Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

32,900

131

Ì

6,546

Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

6,546

280
(1,239)

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
(57,014)

Ì
Ì

Ì
(57,014)

Ì
94,110
Ì

Ì
95
Ì

Ì
482,039
Ì

Ì
442,126
157,596

Ì
4,028
Ì

Ì
(59,992)
Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

782

1

16,175

Ì

Ì

179
(2,862)

Ì
Ì

6,546
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
92,209

Ì
$96

Ì
$504,760

Ì
$599,722

(7,422)

Ì
$(3,394)

Ì
Ì

Ì
(2,978)
Ì
Ì
(2,978)
Ì

1,904
(1,774)
Ì

1,196
(578)
Ì

618,983
103,473

1,904
750,735
133,673

1,196
867,718
157,596

Ì

Ì

(7,422)
150,174

Ì

Ì

16,176

Ì
Ì

6,546
(85,009)

Ì
(85,009)
Ì
$(145,001)

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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(3,678)
Ì

Total
Stockholders'
Equity

$

578
Ì

578
$956,183

QLOGIC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended April 3, 2005, March 28, 2004 and March 30, 2003
2005

Cash Öows from operating activities:
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred income taxesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Tax beneÑt from issuance of stock under stock plans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Amortization of deferred stock-based compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Provision for losses on accounts receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss on disposal of property and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Stock-based sales discounts ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Write-down of non-marketable investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Inventories ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accounts payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accrued compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income taxes payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other liabilitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net cash provided by operating activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 157,596

2004
(In thousands)

$

133,673

2003

$ 103,473

15,586
(1,641)
2,441
578
90
187
Ì
Ì

14,829
15,433
10,640
1,196
(450)
43
Ì
Ì

14,706
8,155
6,037
1,904
(550)
1,478
3,228
4,000

3,739
(8,691)
(4,902)
1,616
3,410
9,697
2,236
181,942

(17,211)
(1,570)
(37)
3,269
(3,148)
(8,523)
9,048
157,192

(10,784)
5,393
(1,229)
276
6,855
8,388
3,974
155,304

Cash Öows from investing activities:
Purchases of marketable securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Sales and maturities of marketable securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Additions to property and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Purchase of other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Acquisition of business, net of cash acquired ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net cash used in investing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cash Öows from Ñnancing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of stock under stock plans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Purchase of treasury stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net cash provided by (used in) Ñnancing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(672,418)
694,140
(25,657)
(4,000)
Ì
(7,935)

(1,054,362)
899,122
(22,283)
Ì
Ì
(177,523)

(874,844)
783,688
(15,704)
Ì
(1,695)
(108,555)

13,735
(85,009)
(71,274)
102,733
62,911
$ 165,644

$

22,260
(57,014)
(34,754)
(55,085)
117,996
62,911

11,623
(2,978)
8,645
55,394
62,602
$ 117,996

Supplemental disclosure of cash Öow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

75,723

$

64,783

$

35,370

Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing and Ñnancing
activities:
Common stock issued in connection with business acquisitionÏÏ

$

6,546

$

6,546

$

4,364

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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QLOGIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1. Description of Business and Summary of SigniÑcant Accounting Policies
General Business Information
QLogic Corporation (QLogic or the Company) designs and supplies semiconductor and board level
input/output (I/O) products, full fabric switches and enclosure management semiconductors. The Company's I/O products provide a high performance interface between computer systems and their attached data
storage peripherals, such as hard disk drives, tape drives, removable disk drives and redundant array of
inexpensive disks (RAID) subsystems. The Company markets and distributes its products through a direct
sales organization supported by Ñeld application engineers, as well as through a network of independent
manufacturers' representatives and regional and international distributors. The Company's primary original
equipment manufacturer (OEM) customers are major domestic and international suppliers and manufacturers of servers, workstations and data storage peripherals.
Principles of Consolidation and Financial Reporting Period
The consolidated Ñnancial statements include the Ñnancial statements of QLogic Corporation and its
wholly owned subsidiaries. All signiÑcant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.
The Company maintains a Ñfty-two/Ñfty-three week Ñscal year ending on the Sunday nearest March 31.
Fiscal year 2005 comprised Ñfty-three weeks and ended on April 3, 2005. Fiscal years 2004 and 2003 each
comprised Ñfty-two weeks and ended on March 28, 2004 and March 30, 2003, respectively.
Basis of Presentation
In Ñscal 2005, the Company concluded that it was appropriate to classify its auction rate securities as
short-term investments. Auction rate securities are securities whose yields or dividend rates are reset
periodically through an auction process. Previously, such investments had been classiÑed as cash and cash
equivalents. Accordingly, the Company has revised the classiÑcation to report these securities as short-term
investments in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The Company has also made corresponding
adjustments to the accompanying consolidated statements of cash Öows to reÖect the gross purchases and sales
of these securities as investing activities rather than as a component of cash and cash equivalents. This change
in classiÑcation does not aÅect previously reported cash Öows from operations or from Ñnancing activities in
the consolidated statements of cash Öows or previously reported consolidated statements of income for any
period.
Certain other reclassiÑcations have been made to prior year amounts to conform to the current year
presentation.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of Ñnancial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates that aÅect the amounts reported in the
Company's consolidated Ñnancial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could diÅer from these
estimates.
Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenue from product sales when the following fundamental criteria are met:
(i) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) delivery has occurred, (iii) the price to the customer is
Ñxed or determinable and (iv) collection of the resulting accounts receivable is reasonably assured.
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QLOGIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ì (Continued)
For all sales, the Company uses a binding purchase order or a signed agreement as evidence of an
arrangement. Delivery occurs when goods are shipped and title and risk of loss transfers to the customer, in
accordance with the terms speciÑed in the arrangement with the customer. The customer's obligation to pay
and the payment terms are set at the time of shipment and are not dependent on the subsequent resale of the
Company's product. However, certain of the Company's sales are made to distributors under agreements
which contain a limited right to return unsold product and price protection provisions. The Company
recognizes revenue from these distributors when the product is sold by the distributor to a third party. At
times, the Company provides standard incentive programs to its distributor customers and accounts for such
programs in accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 01-9, ""Accounting for
Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer (Including a Reseller of the Vendor's Products).''
Accordingly, the Company accounts for its competitive pricing incentives, which generally reÖect front-end
price adjustments, as a reduction of revenue at the time of sale, and rebates as a reduction of revenue in the
period the related revenue is recorded based on the speciÑc program criteria. Royalty and service revenue is
recognized when earned and receipt is assured.
Research and Development
Research and development costs, including costs related to the development of new products and process
technology, as well as acquired in-process technology, are expensed as incurred.
Income Taxes
Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to diÅerences between the Ñnancial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax
credit carry forwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply
to taxable income in the years in which those temporary diÅerences are expected to be recovered or settled.
The eÅect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period
that includes the enactment date. A valuation allowance is recorded to reduce deferred tax assets to the
amount that is more likely than not to be realized.
Net Income per Share
The Company computes basic net income per share based on the weighted-average number of common
shares outstanding during the periods presented. Diluted net income per share is computed based on the
weighted-average number of common and dilutive potential common shares outstanding using the treasury
stock method during the periods presented. The Company has granted certain stock options and warrants
which have been treated as dilutive potential common shares in computing diluted net income per share.
Concentration of Credit Risk
Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to signiÑcant concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash equivalents, investments in marketable securities and trade accounts receivable.
Cash and cash equivalents are maintained with several Ñnancial institutions. Deposits held with banks may
exceed the amount of insurance provided on such deposits. Generally, these deposts may be redeemed upon
demand and are maintained with Ñnancial institutions of reputable credit and therefore have minimal credit
risk. The Company invests its marketable securities primarily in government securities, corporate bonds and
municipal bonds, all of which are high investment grade. The Company, by policy, limits the amount of credit
exposure through diversiÑcation and investment in highly rated securities. Sales to customers are denominated
in U.S. dollars. As a result, the Company believes its foreign currency risk is minimal.
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The Company sells its products to OEMs and distributors throughout the world. As of April 3, 2005 and
March 28, 2004, the Company had Ñve and three customers, respectively, which individually accounted for
10% or more of the Company's accounts receivable. These customers, all of which were OEMs of servers,
workstations or data storage peripherals, accounted for an aggregate of 54% and 40% of the Company's
accounts receivable at April 3, 2005 and March 28, 2004, respectively. The Company performs ongoing credit
evaluations of its customers' Ñnancial condition and, generally, requires no collateral from its customers.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of three months
or less on their acquisition date to be cash equivalents. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents
approximate their fair values.
Marketable Securities and Investments
The Company's marketable securities are invested primarily in debt securities, including government
securities, corporate bonds and municipal bonds. All of the Company's marketable securities are classiÑed as
available for sale and are recorded at fair value, based on quoted market prices. The Company's available-forsale marketable securities are included in short-term investments in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. Unrealized gains and losses, net of related income taxes, are excluded from earnings and reported as a
separate component of other comprehensive income (loss) until realized. Realized gains or losses and otherthan-temporary declines in fair value are determined on a speciÑc identiÑcation basis and reported in interest
and other income as incurred.
The Company recognizes an impairment charge when the decline in the fair value of an investment below
the cost basis is judged to be other-than-temporary. The Company considers various factors in determining
whether to recognize an impairment charge, including the Ñnancial condition and near term prospects of the
investee, the magnitude of the unrealized loss compared to the cost of the investment, the length of time the
investment has been in an unrealized loss position and the Company's ability to hold the investment for a
period of time suÇcient to allow for any anticipated recovery of market value.
Non-marketable investments, where the Company is unable to exercise signiÑcant inÖuence over the
investee, are accounted for under the cost method. Under the cost method, investments are carried at cost and
are adjusted only for other-than-temporary declines in fair value, distributions of earnings or additional
investments.
During Ñscal 2003, the Company recorded charges of $4.0 million to write down the carrying value of
certain non-marketable investments to their estimated fair value of zero. These investments consisted of equity
interests in early stage technology companies which the Company had accounted for under the cost method.
Management estimated the fair value of these investments based upon available Ñnancial and other
information, including then-current and projected business prospects for the subject companies, and determined that the decline in the fair value of these investments was other-than-temporary.
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
An allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained for estimated losses resulting from the inability of the
Company's customers to make required payments. This reserve is determined by analyzing speciÑc customer
accounts and applying historical loss rates to the aging of remaining accounts receivable balances.
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Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (Ñrst-in, Ñrst-out) or net realizable value.
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over
estimated useful lives of 39.5 years for buildings, Ñve to Ñfteen years for building and land improvements, and
two to Ñve years for other property and equipment. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the related asset.
Impairment of Goodwill and Long-Lived Assets
In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142,
""Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,'' goodwill is tested for impairment at the reporting unit level annually
and in interim periods if certain events occur indicating that the carrying value of the goodwill may be
impaired. The two-step impairment test is used to identify potential goodwill impairments and to measure the
amount of any goodwill impairment loss to be recognized. During the Ñrst step of the impairment analysis, the
fair value of the reporting unit (as deÑned by SFAS No. 142) is compared to its net book value. If the carrying
value of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step of the goodwill impairment test is performed
to measure the amount of any impairment loss.
The Company performs the annual test for impairment as of the Ñrst day of its Ñscal fourth quarter and
utilizes the two-step process. As part of the Ñrst step, the Company determined that it has one reporting unit
for purposes of performing the fair-value based test of goodwill. During the annual goodwill impairment test in
Ñscal 2005, the Company completed step one and determined that there was no impairment of goodwill since
the fair value (based on quoted market price) of the reporting unit exceeded its carrying value.
Long-lived assets, including other purchased intangibles, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable in accordance
with SFAS No. 144, ""Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.'' Recoverability of
assets to be held and used is measured by the comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future
undiscounted net cash Öows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be
impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of the
assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying
amount or fair value less costs to sell.
Warranty
The Company's products typically carry a warranty for periods of up to Ñve years. The Company records
a liability for product warranty obligations in the period the related revenue is recorded based on historical
warranty experience. Warranty expense and the corresponding liability are not material to the accompanying
consolidated Ñnancial statements.
Comprehensive Income
Comprehensive income includes all changes in equity other than transactions with stockholders. The
Company's accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) consists of unrealized gains (losses) on
available-for-sale securities, net of income taxes.
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Stock-Based Compensation
The Company accounts for its employee stock-based compensation in accordance with Accounting
Principles Board Opinion (APB) No. 25, ""Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,'' and related
interpretations, and has adopted the disclosure only alternative of SFAS No. 123, ""Accounting for Stock
Based Compensation'' and SFAS No. 148, ""Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation Ì Transition and
Disclosure.'' APB 25 provides that compensation expense relative to the Company's stock-based employee
compensation plans (including shares to be issued under the Company's stock option and employee stock
purchase plans, collectively the ""Options'') is measured based on the intrinsic value of stock options granted
and the Company recognizes compensation expense in its consolidated statements of income using the
straight-line method over the vesting period for Ñxed awards. Under SFAS No. 123, the fair value of Options
at the date of grant is recognized in earnings over the vesting period.
The following table shows pro forma net income as if the fair value method of SFAS No. 123 had been
used to account for stock-based compensation expense:
2005
2004
2003
(In thousands, except per share
amounts)

Net income, as reportedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included
in reported net income, net of related tax eÅects ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deduct: Stock-based employee compensation expense
determined under the fair value based method for all
awards, net of related tax eÅectsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$157,596

$133,673

$103,473

376

742

1,237

Pro forma net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$125,308

$ 98,952

$ 67,097

Net income per share:
Basic, as reported ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Diluted, as reported ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Basic, pro forma ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Diluted, pro forma ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

(32,664)

1.70
1.68
1.35
1.34

(35,463)

1.42
1.39
1.05
1.03

(37,613)

1.11
1.09
0.72
0.70

The fair value of Options granted has been estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes optionpricing model, with the following weighted-average assumptions:
2005

Fair value ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Expected volatility ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Risk-free interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Expected life (years)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Dividend yield ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Stock Options
2004

2003

Employee Stock Purchase Plan
2005
2004
2003

$10.52
$20.22
$21.13
$6.66
$10.45
45%
50%
74%
43%
50%
3.3%
2.4%
2.5%
1.5%
1.0%
4.0
4.0
4.0
0.25
0.25
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì

$11.71
74%
1.6%
0.25
Ì

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in estimating the value of traded options
that have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, option valuation models require the
input of highly subjective assumptions, including expected stock price volatility. Because the Company's
Options have characteristics signiÑcantly diÅerent than those of traded options, and because changes in the
subjective input assumptions can materially aÅect the estimate, in management's opinion, the existing models
do not provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the Company's Options.
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Performance-Based Warrants
Warrants granted in connection with sales transactions are accounted for at their fair value, using the
Black-Scholes valuation model, in the period earned in accordance with the provisions of EITF Issue
No. 96-18, ""Accounting for Equity Instruments That Are Issued to Other Than Employees for Acquiring, or
in Conjunction with Selling, Goods or Services.'' The warrants are recorded as stock-based sales discounts and
presented as a reduction to gross revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.
New Accounting Pronouncements
In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 123R, ""Share-Based
Payment'', which replaces SFAS No. 123, supersedes APB No. 25 and related interpretations and amends
SFAS No. 95, ""Statement of Cash Flows''. The provisions of SFAS No. 123R are similar to those of
SFAS No. 123, however, SFAS No. 123R requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of
employee stock options, to be recognized in the Ñnancial statements as compensation cost based on their fair
value on the date of grant. Fair value of share-based awards will be determined using option-pricing models
(e.g. Black-Scholes or binomial models) and assumptions that appropriately reÖect the speciÑc circumstances
of the awards. Compensation cost will be recognized over the vesting period based on the fair value of awards
that actually vest.
The Company will be required to choose between the modiÑed-prospective and modiÑed-retrospective
transition alternatives in adopting SFAS No. 123R. Under the modiÑed-prospective-transition method,
compensation cost would be recognized in Ñnancial statements issued subsequent to the date of adoption for
all shared-based payments granted, modiÑed or settled after the date of adoption, as well as for any unvested
awards that were granted prior to the date of adoption. As the Company previously adopted only the pro forma
disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 123, it will recognize compensation cost relating to the unvested portion of
awards granted prior to the date of adoption using the same estimate of the grant-date fair value and the same
attribution method used to determine the pro forma disclosures under SFAS No. 123. Under the modiÑedretrospective-transition method, compensation cost would be recognized in a manner consistent with the
modiÑed-prospective-transition method, however, prior period Ñnancial statements would also be restated by
recognizing compensation cost as previously reported in the pro forma disclosures under SFAS No. 123. The
restatement provisions can be applied to either (i) all periods presented or (ii) to the beginning of the Ñscal
year in which SFAS 123R is adopted.
SFAS No. 123R is eÅective at the beginning of the Ñrst annual period beginning after June 15, 2005
(Ñscal 2007 for the Company) and early adoption is encouraged. The Company will evaluate the use of certain
option-pricing models as well as the assumptions to be used in such models. When such evaluation is
complete, the Company will determine the transition method to use and the timing of adoption. The Company
does not currently anticipate that the impact on net income on a full year basis of the adoption of
SFAS No. 123R will be signiÑcantly diÅerent from the historical pro forma impacts as disclosed in accordance
with SFAS No. 123.
Note 2. Acquisition
On January 23, 2001, the Company acquired the outstanding common stock of Little Mountain Group,
Inc. (LMG) for cash, stock and additional consideration related to performance milestones. LMG was a
designer of iSCSI silicon and board level products to enable an Ethernet Storage Area Network. The structure
of the acquisition, which was accounted for as a purchase, included the issuance of stock based on
performance milestones to be achieved through Ñscal 2005 to certain former stockholders of LMG who are
employees of the Company. The fair value of the shares issued was charged to engineering and development
expense as the performance milestones were achieved. During Ñscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, the Company issued
approximately 179,000, 131,000 and 109,000 shares of common stock in connection with the achievement of
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the performance milestones. The fair value of the shares issued in Ñscal 2005, 2004 and 2003 was $6.5 million,
$6.5 million and $4.4 million, respectively.
Note 3. Net Income per Share
Basic net income per share is based on the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding
during the periods presented. Diluted income per share is based on the weighted-average number of common
and dilutive potential common shares outstanding during the periods presented. The Company has granted
certain stock options and warrants which have been treated as dilutive potential common shares.
The following table sets forth the computations of basic and diluted net income per share:
2005
2004
2003
(In thousands, except per share
amounts)

Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$157,596

$133,673

$103,473

92,512

94,281

93,469

1,145

1,965

1,885

93,657

96,246

95,354

Shares:
Weighted-average shares outstanding Ì basicÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Dilutive potential common shares, using treasury stock
method ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Weighted-average shares outstanding Ì diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income per share:
Basic ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

1.70

$

1.42

$

1.11

Diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

1.68

$

1.39

$

1.09

Options to purchase 10,104,000, 5,063,000 and 6,879,000 shares of common stock have been excluded
from the diluted net income per share calculation for Ñscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. These options
have been excluded from the diluted net income per share calculations because their eÅect was antidilutive.
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Note 4. Marketable Securities
As of April 3, 2005, unrealized losses of $3.4 million (net of related income taxes of $1.8 million) are
included in accumulated other comprehensive income. The Company's portfolio of available-for-sale securities consist of the following:
Amortized
Cost

April 3, 2005
U.S. Government securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Corporate bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Municipal bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other debt securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$346,764
186,042
32,000
90,946

Total debt securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total available-for-sale securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Less amounts classiÑed as cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏ

Gross
Gross
Unrealized
Unrealized
Gains
Losses
(In thousands)

$

Estimated
Fair Value

62
210
Ì
12

$(3,043)
(1,762)
Ì
(728)

$343,783
184,490
32,000
90,230

655,752
10,924

284
Ì

(5,533)
Ì

650,503
10,924

666,676
14,733

284
Ì

(5,533)
Ì

661,427
14,733

$651,943

$ 284

$(5,533)

$646,694

March 28, 2004
U.S. Government securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Corporate bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Municipal bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other debt securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$393,724
137,166
59,136
34,431

$3,519
2,828
28
248

$ (111)
(35)
Ì
(16)

$397,132
139,959
59,164
34,663

Total debt securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

624,457
60,950

6,623
Ì

(162)
(3)

630,918
60,947

Total available-for-sale securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Less amounts classiÑed as cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏ

685,407
11,742

6,623
Ì

(165)
Ì

691,865
11,742

$673,665

$6,623

$ (165)

$680,123

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of debt securities as of April 3, 2005, by contractual
maturity, are as follows:
Amortized
Estimated
Cost
Fair Value
(In thousands)

Due in one year or less ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Due after one year through three yearsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Due after three years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
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$171,829
277,504
206,419

$171,747
274,249
204,507

$655,752

$650,503
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The following table presents the Company's investments with unrealized losses by investment category
and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position at April 3,
2005.
Description of Securities

Less Than 12 Months
Fair
Unrealized
Value
Losses

12 Months or Greater
Fair
Unrealized
Value
Losses
(In thousands)

Fair
Value

Total
Unrealized
Losses

U.S. Government securitiesÏÏÏ $243,360
Corporate bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 151,598
Other debt securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
50,086

$(2,997) $3,478
(1,743) 2,833
(707) 1,314

$(46)
(19)
(21)

$246,838
154,431
51,400

$(3,043)
(1,762)
(728)

TotalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $445,044

$(5,447) $7,625

$(86)

$452,669

$(5,533)

The gross unrealized losses related to the Company's debt securities were due to changes in interest rates.
Management reviewed various factors in determining whether to recognize an impairment charge related to
the unrealized losses on the Company's debt securities, including the Ñnancial condition and near term
prospects of the investee, the magnitude of the unrealized loss compared to the cost of the investment, the
length of time the investment has been in an unrealized loss position and the Company's ability to hold the
investment for a period of time suÇcient to allow for any anticipated recovery of market value. Based on this
analysis, the Company's management has determined that the gross unrealized losses at April 3, 2005 and
March 28, 2004 are temporary in nature.
Note 5. Inventories
Components of inventories are as follows:
2005
2004
(In thousands)

Raw materialsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Finished goods ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$11,858
17,768

$ 4,024
16,911

$29,626

$20,935

Note 6. Property and Equipment
Components of property and equipment are as follows:
2005
2004
(In thousands)

Land ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Building and improvements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Product and test equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Furniture and Ñxtures ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Semiconductor tooling ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 11,663
25,991
78,403
6,447
13,912

$ 11,663
23,082
68,805
4,916
11,534

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

136,416
58,952

120,000
52,776

$ 77,464

$ 67,224
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Note 7. Stockholders' Equity
Capital Stock
The Company's authorized capital consists of 1 million shares of preferred stock, par value $0.001 per
share, and 500 million shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share. The preferred stock, of which no
shares have been issued, includes 200,000 shares designated as Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock
(Series A Preferred Stock). As of April 3, 2005 and March 28, 2004, the Company had 96.4 million and
95.4 million shares of common stock issued, respectively. At April 3, 2005, 16.9 million shares of common
stock were reserved for the exercise of issued and unissued common stock options and 1.7 million shares were
reserved for issuance in connection with the Company's Employee Stock Purchase Plan.
Treasury Stock
In October 2002, the Company's Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program that
authorized the Company to repurchase up to $100 million of the Company's outstanding common stock for a
two-year period. The Company has repurchased the entire amount authorized pursuant to this program. In
June 2004, the Company's Board of Directors approved a new stock repurchase program that authorizes the
Company to repurchase up to an additional $100 million of the Company's outstanding common stock for a
two-year period. As of April 3, 2005, the Company had purchased 4.2 million shares of treasury stock
aggregating $145.0 million under these stock repurchase programs. The shares repurchased have been taken in
as treasury shares and will be held as treasury shares until the Company's Board of Directors designates that
these shares be retired or used for some other purpose.
The Company repurchased the remaining amount authorized pursuant to the stock repurchase program,
consisting of 1.7 million shares for an aggregate purchase price of $55.0 million, during the Ñrst quarter of
Ñscal 2006.
Stockholder Rights Plan
On June 4, 1996, the Board of Directors of the Company unanimously adopted a Stockholder Rights Plan
(the Rights Plan) pursuant to which it declared a dividend distribution of preferred stock purchase rights (a
Right) upon all of the outstanding shares of the common stock.
The Rights dividend was paid on June 20, 1996 to the holders of record of shares of common stock on
that date, at the rate of one-eighth of one whole Right per one share of common stock, as adjusted pursuant to
the Company's stock splits. Each share of common stock presently outstanding that had been issued since
June 20, 1996 also includes one-eighth Right, and each share of common stock that may be issued after the
date hereof and prior to the Distribution Date (as deÑned below) also will include one-eighth Right.
The Rights become exercisable (i) the 10th business day following the date of a public announcement
that a person or a group of aÇliated or associated persons (an Acquiring Person) has, with certain exceptions,
acquired beneÑcial ownership of 15% or more of the outstanding shares of common stock, or (ii) the
10th business day following the commencement of, or announcement of an intention to make a tender oÅer or
exchange oÅer the consummation of which would result in the person or group making the oÅer becoming an
Acquiring Person (the earlier of the dates described in clauses (i) and (ii) being called the Distribution
Date).
The Rights held by an Acquiring Person or its aÇliates are not exercisable. All shares of common stock
that will be issued prior to the Distribution Date will include such Rights. The Rights will expire at the close of
business on June 4, 2006 (the Scheduled Expiration Date), unless prior thereto the Distribution Date occurs,
or unless the Scheduled Expiration Date is extended.
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Pursuant to the Rights Plan, as amended to date, each Right entitles the registered holder, on and after
the Distribution Date and until redemption of all Rights, to purchase from the Company 1/100th of one whole
share (a Unit) of the Company's Series A Preferred Stock. The purchase price is $425.00 per Unit. In the
event of certain acquisitions involving the Acquiring Person, directly or indirectly, the holder of each Right
will be entitled to purchase for $425.00 certain shares or assets of the Company or an Acquiring Person that
have a market value of $850.00 at such time.
The Company has 200,000 whole shares of Series A Preferred Stock authorized, of which no shares are
issued or outstanding at April 3, 2005. Each Unit would entitle the holder to (A) one vote, voting together
with the shares of common stock; (B) in the event the Company's assets are liquidated, a payment of one
dollar ($1.00) or an amount equal to the payment to be distributed per share of common stock, whichever is
greater; and (C) in the event of any merger, consolidation or other transaction in which shares of common
stock are exchanged, a payment in an amount equal to the payment received per share of common stock. The
number of Rights per share of common stock, and the purchase price, is subject to adjustment in the event of
stock splits, stock dividends and similar events.
Note 8. Stock Plans
Employee Stock Purchase Plan
The Company has an Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the ESPP) that operates in accordance with
Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code. The ESPP is administered by the Compensation Committee of the
Board of Directors. Under the ESPP, employees of the Company who elect to participate are granted options
to purchase common stock at a 15% discount from the lower of the market value of the common stock at the
beginning or end of each three-month oÅering period. The ESPP permits an enrolled employee to make
contributions to purchase shares of common stock by having withheld from their salary an amount between
1% and 10% of compensation. As of April 3, 2005 and March 28, 2004, ESPP participant contributions of
$0.8 million were included in other current liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The
total number of shares issued under the ESPP was 233,000, 136,000 and 121,000 during Ñscal 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively.
Incentive Compensation Plans
On January 12, 1994, the Company's Board of Directors adopted the QLogic Corporation Stock Awards
Plan (the Stock Awards Plan) and the QLogic Corporation Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan (the
Director Plan) (collectively, the Stock Option Plans). Additionally, the Company has issued options on an ad
hoc basis from time to time.
The Stock Awards Plan provides for the issuance of incentive and non-qualiÑed stock options, restricted
stock and other stock-based incentive awards for oÇcers and key employees. The Stock Awards Plan permits
the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors to select eligible employees to receive awards and to
determine the terms and conditions of awards. No shares of restricted stock have been issued under the Stock
Awards Plan.
Options granted under the Company's Stock Awards Plan provide that an employee holding a stock
option may exchange mature stock, which the employee already owns, as payment against the exercise of an
option. This provision applies to all options outstanding as of April 3, 2005. All stock options granted under the
Company's Stock Awards Plan have ten-year terms and vest over four years from the date of grant.
Under the terms of the Director Plan, new directors receive an option grant, at fair market value, to
purchase 40,000 shares of common stock of the Company upon election to the Board, and the plan provides
for annual grants to each non-employee director (other than the Chairman of the Board) of options to
purchase 20,000 shares of common stock. The plan also provides for annual grants of options to
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purchase 54,000 shares of common stock to any non-employee Chairman of the Board. All stock options
granted under the Director Plan have ten-year terms and vest over three years from the date of grant.
As of April 3, 2005, options to purchase 13.5 million shares and 0.7 million shares of common stock were
held by employees and directors, respectively. Shares available for future grant aggregated 2.2 million and
0.4 million under the Stock Awards Plan and the Director Plan, respectively.
In addition, options to purchase an additional 22,500 and 30,000 shares of common stock were
outstanding as of April 3, 2005 and March 28, 2004, respectively, for options granted outside of the Company's
Stock Option Plans in Ñscal 1996 and 1997. These options had four-year vesting terms and have a ten-year
expiration date.
Warrants
As part of an agreement with Sun Microsystems, Inc. (Sun), the Company granted a warrant to Sun to
purchase a certain number of shares of the Company's common stock based upon the volume of revenue
received from Sun. The warrant shares were earned at the rate of one share for each $127.00 of switch product
revenue the Company received from Sun through September 30, 2002. In each period in which the warrant
shares were earned, a non-cash sales discount was recorded. The amount of the non-cash sales discount was
the fair value of the warrant shares, which were earned in the period. The fair value of the warrant shares was
calculated using the Black-Scholes valuation model. The assumptions used in the fair value calculation of the
warrant shares were generally consistent with those assumptions used in computing the Company's stockbased compensation pro forma disclosures (see Note 1), except as to the term of the warrants, which was the
contractual term. In connection with this agreement, the Company issued warrants to purchase 390,000 shares
of its common stock with an exercise price of $13.84 per share. In January 2004, the warrant holder, using a
cashless exercise feature pursuant to the original agreement, exercised the warrants and the Company issued
280,000 shares of common stock in full settlement of its obligation under the warrants.
Stock Options
A summary of stock option activity follows (shares in thousands):
2005
Number of
Shares

2004
WeightedAverage
Exercise
Price

Number of
Shares

2003
WeightedAverage
Exercise
Price

Number of
Shares

WeightedAverage
Exercise
Price

Outstanding at beginning
of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Granted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Exercised ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CancelledÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

12,253
3,960
(549)
(1,407)

$45.77
26.67
15.46
45.59

10,844
2,830
(948)
(473)

$43.34
47.78
18.57
56.59

Outstanding at end of
year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

14,257

41.65

12,253

45.77

10,844

43.34

Exercisable at end of year

7,902

47.63

6,795

45.38

5,565

40.22
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2,924
(686)
(746)

$42.41
42.00
11.20
55.94
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The following table summarizes stock options outstanding at April 3, 2005 (shares in thousands):

Range of Exercise Prices

$ 0.00
30.01
40.01
50.01
60.01

to $ 30.00 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
to 40.00 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
to 50.00 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
to 60.00 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
to 151.00 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Outstanding
WeightedAverage
Exercise Price

Remaining
Contractual
Life (Years)

4,210
2,235
3,632
2,352
1,828

$22.72
34.47
44.75
52.82
73.50

8.2
6.0
7.5
6.8
4.9

696
1,664
2,096
1,618
1,828

$ 6.90
33.85
44.94
53.59
73.50

14,257

41.65

7.0

7,902

47.63

Number of
Shares

Exercisable
WeightedNumber of
Average
Shares
Exercise Price

Note 9. Employee Retirement Savings Plan
The Company has established a pretax savings and proÑt sharing plan under Section 401(k) of the
Internal Revenue Code for substantially all domestic employees. Under the plan, eligible employees are able
to contribute up to 15% of their compensation. Company contributions match up to 3% of a participant's
compensation. The Company's direct contributions on behalf of its employees were $2.0 million, $1.8 million
and $1.5 million in Ñscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
Note 10. Interest and Other Income, Net
The components of interest and other income, net are as follows:
2005

Interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain (loss) on sale of marketable securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Write-down of non-marketable investmentsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2004
(In thousands)

2003

$18,530
(655)
Ì
(2)

$15,486
1,095
Ì
263

$17,059
4,240
(4,000)
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$17,873

$16,844

$17,356

Note 11. Commitments and Contingencies
Leases
The Company leases certain equipment and facilities under operating lease agreements. A summary of
the future minimum lease commitments under non-cancelable operating leases is as follows:
Fiscal Year
(In thousands)

2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 5,497
4,147
1,401
963
452

Total future minimum lease payments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$12,460

Rent expense for Ñscal 2005, 2004 and 2003 was $7.5 million, $5.6 million and $4.0 million, respectively.
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Litigation
In February 2003, Vixel Corporation Ñled suit against the Company in the United States District Court
for the District of Delaware (the ""First Delaware Action'') alleging infringement of a Vixel patent directed to
a method and apparatus for Fibre Channel interconnection of private loop devices. In March 2003, Vixel
amended its complaint to add two additional Vixel patents. The suit sought injunctive relief and damages in an
unspeciÑed amount.
In December 2003, the Company Ñled suit against Emulex (the new parent company of Vixel) in the
United States District Court for the Central District of California (the ""California Action'') alleging that
Emulex infringed one of its patents related to a digital switch element used in Fibre Channel systems. The suit
sought unspeciÑed monetary damages as well as injunctive relief.
During December 2003, the Company engaged with Emulex in negotiations to settle the First Delaware
Action and the California Action. As a result of those discussions, the parties signed a document entitled
""terms of agreement'' which the parties intended would outline the basis for a settlement agreement. In late
February 2004, Emulex Ñled suit in the United States District Court for the District of Delaware (the
""Second Delaware Action'') asking the Delaware court for declaratory relief that: (i) the patent in dispute in
the California Action was invalid and, if the patent was valid, then Emulex did not infringe the patent; and
(ii) the ""terms of agreement'' was a Ñnal and binding settlement of the First Delaware Action and the
California Action.
In June 2004, the Company settled the First Delaware Action, the Second Delaware Action and the
California Action, and in connection with that settlement the Company entered into a license and settlement
agreement with Emulex. Under that agreement, (i) the Company licensed to Emulex the patent in dispute in
the California Action; (ii) Emulex licensed to the Company the patents in dispute in the First Delaware
Action; (iii) the Company made a one-time royalty payment to Emulex and agreed to pay royalties on certain
future product sales; and (iv) each party agreed to release all claims against the other and to the dismissal of
the pending lawsuits.
The one-time royalty payment was accrued by the Company during Ñscal 2004. While the terms of the
settlement are conÑdential, management does not believe that either the one-time royalty payment or the
ongoing royalty obligation is material to the Company's Ñnancial condition, results of operations or cash Öows.
Various lawsuits, claims and proceedings have been or may be instituted against the Company. The
outcome of litigation cannot be predicted with certainty and some lawsuits, claims and proceedings may be
disposed of unfavorably to the Company. Many intellectual property disputes have a risk of injunctive relief
and there can be no assurance that a license will be granted. Injunctive relief could have a material adverse
eÅect on the Company's Ñnancial condition or results of operations. Based on an evaluation of matters which
are pending or asserted, the Company believes the disposition of such matters will not have a material adverse
eÅect on the Company's Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
IndemniÑcations
The Company indemniÑes certain of its customers against claims that products purchased from the
Company infringe upon a patent, copyright, trademark or trade secret of a third party. In the event of such a
claim, the Company agrees to pay all litigation costs, including attorney fees, and any settlement payments or
damages awarded directly related to the infringement. The indemniÑcation provisions generally do not expire.
The Company is not currently defending any intellectual property infringement claims and has not been
informed of any pending infringement claims. Accordingly, the Company has not recorded a liability related to
such indemniÑcations.
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Note 12. Income Taxes
Income before income taxes consists of the following components:
2005

United StatesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Foreign ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2004
(In thousands)

2003

$242,019
340

$216,127
(526)

$159,276
(57)

$242,359

$215,601

$159,219

The components of the income tax provision are as follows:
2005

Current:
Federal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Foreign ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total current ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred:
Federal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Foreign ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total deferred ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total income tax provisionÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2004
(In thousands)

2003

$70,330
16,060
14

$57,770
8,896
(158)

$42,200
7,609
Ì

86,404

66,508

49,809

(1,570)
(77)
6

13,550
1,870
Ì

6,174
(237)
Ì

(1,641)

15,420

5,937

$81,928

$55,746

$84,763

The tax beneÑts associated with dispositions from employee stock compensation plans of approximately
$2.4 million, $10.6 million and $6.0 million in Ñscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, were recorded directly
to additional paid-in capital.
A reconciliation of the income tax provision with the amount computed by applying the federal statutory
tax rate to income before income taxes is as follows:
2005

Expected income tax provision at the statutory rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State income taxes, net of federal tax beneÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
BeneÑt from research and other credits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
BeneÑt from export sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Nondeductible business combination related costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Reversal of taxes previously accruedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Tax exempt income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2003

$84,826
$75,460
$55,727
10,389
6,998
4,792
(1,668)
(1,759)
(2,500)
(3,147)
(3,185)
(3,465)
2,119
3,841
2,246
(8,253)
Ì
Ì
(275)
(161)
(358)
772
734
(696)
$84,763
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The tax eÅects of temporary diÅerences that give rise to signiÑcant portions of the deferred tax assets and
liabilities are as follows:
2005
2004
(In thousands)

Deferred tax assets:
Reserves and accruals not currently deductible ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net operating loss carryforwards ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Acquired in-process technology ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Research credits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Property and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Unrealized losses on investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$18,459
3,822
4,343
1,730
857
Ì
1,854
16

$14,701
4,675
2,706
1,930
701
461
Ì
278

Total gross deferred tax assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

31,081

25,452

Deferred tax liabilities:
Research and development expenditures ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Property and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Unrealized gains on investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

5,367
1,279
Ì

4,512
Ì
2,389

Total gross deferred tax liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

6,646

6,901

Net deferred tax assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$24,435

$18,551

Based upon the Company's current and historical pre-tax earnings, management believes it is more likely
than not that the Company will realize the beneÑt of the existing net deferred tax assets as of April 3, 2005.
Management believes the existing net deductible temporary diÅerences will reverse during periods in which
the Company generates net taxable income or that there would be suÇcient tax carry backs available;
however, there can be no assurance that the Company will generate any earnings or any speciÑc level of
continuing earnings in future years.
As of April 3, 2005, the Company has federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately
$10.1 million and aggregate state net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $3.8 million. The federal
net operating loss carryforwards expire on various dates between 2011 and 2020. The aggregate state net
operating loss carryforwards expire on various dates between 2006 and 2015. All net operating loss
carryforwards relate to acquired companies and are subject to limitations on their utilization.
As of April 3, 2005, the Company has state tax credit carryforwards of approximately $1.3 million. If not
utilized, the state tax credit carryforwards will begin to expire in 2014. Approximately $0.3 million of the state
tax credits carryforwards relate to acquired companies and are subject to limitations on their utilization.
The Company's California combined income tax returns for the 2000, 2001 and 2002 Ñscal years are
presently under review by the Franchise Tax Board. Management does not expect a material impact on the
consolidated Ñnancial statements from this review.
Note 13. Product Revenues, Geographic Revenues and SigniÑcant Customers
Operating segments, as deÑned by SFAS No. 131 ""Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information,'' are components of an enterprise for which separate Ñnancial information is available
and is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in
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assessing performance. SFAS No. 131 also requires disclosures about products and services, geographic areas
and signiÑcant customers. The Company operates in one operating segment for purposes of SFAS No. 131.
Product Revenues
The Company designs and supplies switch products, semiconductor and board I/O, and enclosure
management products. These products generally utilize the Fibre Channel or Small Computer Systems
Interface (SCSI) technology standards. A summary of the components of the Company's net revenues is as
follows:

Fibre Channel products ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
SCSI productsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2005

2004
(In thousands)

2003

$448,387
116,344
7,172

$399,298
118,735
5,827

$305,630
132,449
2,730

$571,903

$523,860

$440,809

Geographic Revenues
Revenues by geographic area are presented based upon the country of destination. No other country
represented 10% or more of net revenues for any of the Ñscal years presented. Net revenues by geographic area
are as follows:

United StatesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Japan ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
United Kingdom ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Rest of world ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2005

2004
(In thousands)

2003

$230,387
87,406
54,744
199,366

$231,294
133,190
57,759
101,617

$202,119
130,152
31,781
76,757

$571,903

$523,860

$440,809

SigniÑcant Customers
A summary of the Company's customers, including their manufacturing subcontractors, that represent
10% or more of our net revenues for any of the Ñscal years is as follows:
2005

Fujitsu ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
IBM ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Sun MicrosystemsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Hewlett Packard ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Hitachi ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
* Less than 10% of net revenues.
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16%
12%
11%
11%
*

2004

14%
*
15%
*
*

2003

18%
*
17%
*
11%
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Note 14. Condensed Quarterly Results (Unaudited)
The following table summarizes certain unaudited quarterly Ñnancial information for Ñscal 2005 and
2004:
Three Months Ended
June
September
December
March
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Fiscal 2005:
Net revenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gross proÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Operating incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income per share Ì basic ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income per share Ì diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$129,811
89,856
48,288
32,203
0.34
0.34

$134,609
93,436
50,856
35,882
0.39
0.38

$150,252
104,804
60,805
43,356
0.47
0.46

$157,231
108,983
64,537
46,155
0.50
0.49

Fiscal 2004:
Net revenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gross proÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Operating incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income per share Ì basic ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income per share Ì diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$126,235
84,233
45,678
31,676
0.34
0.33

$132,267
89,901
51,575
34,181
0.36
0.35

$137,064
94,183
52,879
34,952
0.37
0.36

$128,294
89,249
48,625
32,864
0.35
0.34

55

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.
Item 9A.

Controls and Procedures

Conclusion Regarding the EÅectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that information we are required to
disclose in reports that we Ñle or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (""Exchange
Act'') is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods speciÑed in Securities and
Exchange Commission rules and forms. Our management evaluated, with the participation of our chief
executive oÇcer and our chief Ñnancial oÇcer, the eÅectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures, as
such term is deÑned under Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Exchange Act. Based on this evaluation,
our chief executive oÇcer and our chief Ñnancial oÇcer have concluded that our disclosure controls and
procedures were eÅective as of April 3, 2005.
Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over Ñnancial
reporting, as deÑned in Rule 13a-15(f) promulgated under the Exchange Act. Internal control over Ñnancial
reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of Ñnancial reporting and the
preparation of Ñnancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over Ñnancial reporting may not prevent or
detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of eÅectiveness to future periods are subject to the
risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Our management evaluated the eÅectiveness of our internal control over Ñnancial reporting using the
criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in Internal
Control Ì Integrated Framework. Based on our evaluation, our management concluded that our internal
control over Ñnancial reporting was eÅective as of April 3, 2005.
The independent registered public accounting Ñrm that audited the consolidated Ñnancial statements
included in this annual report has issued an attestation report on management's assessment of the Company's
internal control over Ñnancial reporting. See page 33 herein.
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting
There was no change in our internal control over Ñnancial reporting that occurred during the fourth
quarter of Ñscal 2005 that has materially aÅected, or is reasonably likely to materially aÅect, our internal
control over Ñnancial reporting.
Item 9B.

Other Information

None.
PART III
Item 10. Directors and Executive OÇcers of the Registrant
Reference is made to the Company's DeÑnitive Proxy Statement for its 2005 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, to be Ñled with the Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days after the end of Ñscal
2005, for information about the Company's Directors under the heading ""Proposal One Ì Election of
Directors'', for information about the Company's executive oÇcers and code of ethics under the heading
""Executive OÇcers'', and for information about reporting compliance under the heading ""Section 16(a)
BeneÑcial Ownership Reporting Compliance.'' Such information is incorporated herein by reference.
56

The Company has adopted and implemented a Business Ethics Policy (the ""Code of Ethics'') that
applies to the Company's oÇcers, employees and directors. The Code of Ethics is available on our website at
www.qlogic.com.
Item 11. Executive Compensation
Reference is made to the Company's DeÑnitive Proxy Statement for its 2005 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, to be Ñled with the Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days after the end of Ñscal
2005, for information about executive compensation under the heading ""Executive Compensation and Other
Information.'' Such information is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneÑcial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters
Reference is made to the Company's DeÑnitive Proxy Statement for its 2005 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, to be Ñled with the Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days after the end of Ñscal
2005, for information about security ownership of certain beneÑcial owners and management under the
headings ""Principal Stockholders'' and ""Stock Ownership of Directors and Executive OÇcers.'' Such
information is incorporated herein by reference.
There are no arrangements, known to the Company, which might at a subsequent date result in a change
in control of the Company.
Reference is made to the Company's DeÑnitive Proxy Statement for its 2005 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, to be Ñled with the Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days after the end of Ñscal
2005, for information about shares authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans under the heading
""Equity Compensation Plan Information.'' Such information is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions
None.
Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services
Reference is made to the Company's DeÑnitive Proxy Statement for its 2005 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, to be Ñled with the Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days after the end of Ñscal
2005, for information about audit and non-audit fees of the Company's principal accountant, for information
on the audit committee's pre-approval policies and procedures, and for information on the audit committee's
approval of certain services under the heading ""Principal Accountants' Fees.'' Such information is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
Item 15.

Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a)(1) Consolidated Financial Statements
The following consolidated Ñnancial statements of the Company for the years ended April 3, 2005,
March 28, 2004 and March 30, 2003 are Ñled as part of this report:
FINANCIAL STATEMENT INDEX
Page
Number

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of April 3, 2005 and March 28, 2004 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Consolidated Statements of Income for the years ended April 3, 2005, March 28, 2004 and
March 30, 2003ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity and Comprehensive Income for the years ended
April 3, 2005, March 28, 2004 and March 30, 2003 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended April 3, 2005, March 28, 2004 and
March 30, 2003ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

32
34
35
36
37
38

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedule
The following consolidated Ñnancial statement schedule of the Company for the years ended April 3,
2005, March 28, 2004 and March 30, 2003 is Ñled as part of this report and is incorporated herein by
reference:
Schedule II Ì Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
All other schedules have been omitted because the required information is presented in the Ñnancial
statements or notes thereto, the amounts involved are not signiÑcant or the schedules are not applicable.
(a)(3) Exhibits
An exhibit index has been Ñled as part of this Report and is incorporated herein by reference.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

QLOGIC CORPORATION

By:

/s/

H.K. DESAI
H.K. Desai
Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive OÇcer and President

Date: June 9, 2005
POWER OF ATTORNEY
Each person whose signature appears below hereby authorizes H.K. Desai and/or Anthony J. Massetti,
as attorney-in-fact, to sign on his or her behalf and in each capacity stated below, and to Ñle all amendments
and/or supplements to this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below
by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.
Signature

Title

Date

Chairman of the Board, Chief
Executive OÇcer and President

June 9, 2005

ANTHONY J. MASSETTI
Anthony J. Massetti

Vice President and
Chief Financial OÇcer

June 9, 2005

/s/

JOEL S. BIRNBAUM
Joel S. Birnbaum

Director

June 9, 2005

/s/

LARRY R. CARTER
Larry R. Carter

Director

June 9, 2005

/s/

JAMES R. FIEBIGER
James R. Fiebiger

Director

June 9, 2005

BALAKRISHNAN S. IYER
Balakrishnan S. Iyer

Director

June 9, 2005

/s/

CAROL L. MILTNER
Carol L. Miltner

Director

June 9, 2005

/s/

GEORGE D. WELLS
George D. Wells

Director

June 9, 2005

Principal Executive OÇcer:
/s/

H.K. DESAI
H.K. Desai

Principal Financial and Accounting OÇcer:
/s/

/s/
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SCHEDULE II
QLOGIC CORPORATION
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Balance at
Beginning of
Year

Year ended April 3, 2005:
Allowance for doubtful accountsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Sales returns and allowancesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Year ended March 28, 2004:
Allowance for doubtful accountsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Sales returns and allowancesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Year ended March 30, 2003:
Allowance for doubtful accountsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Sales returns and allowancesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
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Additions:
Charged to
Deductions:
Costs and
Amounts
Expenses
Written OÅ, Net
or Revenues
of Recoveries
(In thousands)

Balance at
End of
Year

$ 1,372
$ 5,198

$
90
$18,091

$
17
$18,056

$1,445
$5,233

$ 2,830
$ 8,302

$ (450)
$17,035

$ 1,008
$20,139

$1,372
$5,198

$ 3,429
$12,739

$ (550)
$10,957

$
49
$15,394

$2,830
$8,302
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C O R P O R AT E
I N F O R M AT I O N

Board of Directors
H. K. Desai
Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive Officer
and President
QLogic Corporation
Joel Birnbaum, Ph.D.
Director
QLogic Corporation

Larry R. Carter
Senior Vice President,
Office of the President
Cisco Systems, Inc.
James R. Fiebiger, Ph.D.
Director
QLogic Corporation

Carol L. Miltner
Chief Executive Officer
POSITIVE IMPACT
George D. Wells
Director
QLogic Corporation

Balakrishnan (Bala) S. Iyer
Director
QLogic Corporation

Executive Officers
H. K. Desai
Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive Officer
and President

Anthony J. Massetti
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Stock Information
Sales Prices*
High

Low

Fiscal 2005
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter
Fourth Quarter

$ 43.00
31.46
38.39
43.66

$ 25.26
21.44
27.35
33.22

Fiscal 2004
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter
Fourth Quarter

$ 53.35
53.57
58.72
53.14

$ 36.90
41.26
46.76
40.13

* As reported by the Nasdaq National Market

QLogic's common stock is traded on the Nasdaq
National Market under the symbol QLGC. QLogic has
not declared cash dividends and does not anticipate
paying cash dividends in the foreseeable future.

Denis R. Maynard
Senior Vice President,
Worldwide Sales and
Marketing

Corporate Offices
QLogic Corporation
26650 Aliso Viejo Parkway
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656
Telephone: 949.389.6000
Company Literature
A copy of the QLogic Annual Report
on Form 10-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission will be
furnished without charge upon
request to:
Investor Relations
QLogic Corporation
26650 Aliso Viejo Parkway
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Independent Auditors
KPMG LLP
Costa Mesa, CA
Legal Counsel
O’Melveny & Myers LLP
Newport Beach, CA
Corporate Headquarters
QLogic Corporation
26650 Aliso Viejo Parkway
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656
Telephone: 949.389.6000

Transfer Agent and Registrar
Computershare Investor Services, LLC
PO Box A 3504
Chicago, IL 60690-3504
Telephone: 312.588.4173

Safe Harbor Statement
With the exception of historical information, the statements set forth in this annual report include forward-looking statements that
involve risks and uncertainties. The Company intends that all forward-looking statements it makes will be subject to the safe harbor
protection of the federal securities laws. The Company wishes to caution readers that a number of important factors could cause
actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements. The factors which could cause actual results to
differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements are discussed in the Company's filings with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, including its recent filings on Forms 10-K and 10-Q.

©2004-2005 QLogic Corporation. All rights reserved worldwide. QLogic, the QLogic logo, SANblade and SANbox are registered trademarks of QLogic Corporation. SAN Pro and SAN Express are trademarks of QLogic
Corporation. Fibre Down is a trademark of QLogic Corporation which may be registered in some jurisdictions. All other brands and product names are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective owners.
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